PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
August 17, 2023



§ %
afﬂ
LPARK DISTRICT

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

IN THE PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, August 17, 2023
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time af the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310, Monday
through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a five working day
advance nofice.

VL

VIl

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are asked to
raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President. When
recognized, please state your name, address, and the item you wish fo discuss. itis
requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to present the views of
the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals repeat similar opinions. There
will be a 5-minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of July 20, 2023.

B. Approve the August 2023 Voucher List in the amount of $293,134.17.

C. Approve a revision to the Lisle Park District’s Remote Attendance Policy to include
“unexpected childcare obligations"” to the list of qualifying events that permit a
Board member's attendance of a meeting by remote means.

D. Authorize the attendance of President Altpeter at the 2023 National Recreation &
Park Association Annual Conference on October 10 - 12, 2022.

E. Approve purchase of replacement dump truck and chipper box from National
Auto Fleet Group in the amount of $76,504.58.

F. Authorize staff to purchase a pre-owned boom lift in an amount not to exceed
$34,000.

G. Approve the purchase of Beau Bien Park replacement playground equipment
from PlayPower LT Farmington, Inc. in the amount of $63,582.88.

H. Approve the purchase of poured in place rubber surfacing for the Beau Bien Park
playground from Rubberecycie in the amount of $112,514.00.

COMMUNICATIONS
A. USA Pickleball Ambassador/LPD Pickleball Instructor Email



VIl

XI.

X1

X,

XIV.

XV.

XVLI.

XVII.

XVIIL.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

STAFF REPORTS
A. Committee on Local Government Efficiency — Update
B. Department Updates

LISLE PARTNERS FOR PARKS FOUNDATION REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Altpeter
B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending July 31, 2023.
C. Commissioners' Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to Section 2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes lawfully
closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes
or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Approval of certain closed session meeting minutes.

B. Release of certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Authorization of the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session

meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

VISION STATEMENT
A place where everyone belongs

MISSION STATEMENT
Be community focused



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
July 20, 2023

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Altpeter called the meeting fo order at 7:01
p.m.

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Hummel
Wessel
Commissioners Absert, Dombroski
Tapella

Staff Present;,” ;
Director of Patks & Recreation:

¢ 7 Garvy
Superintéidaéﬁf of Parks U Cerutti
Superinfenident of Recreation _ 7. Pratscher
Superintendepd of Finance Silver

‘Cultural Arts, Rgal & Gifice Manager Nadeau
A o, e K /%

4

Il. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 7 i, ' 7
President Altpeter led those assembigdl.in the Pledge of Altegiance.

IV. PRESENTATIONS cny iy
None. i - Ty

SN
AN
N

V. PUBLIC COMMEN’E,‘ ) ) B,
Vitautas Matulyauskas - 6282 Tirsogryiew Drive ©

Mr. Mofiiyariskés stated #he gigkieball courts weré a bad decision at Abbeywood Park.
He séid e neighipars. never objected to4 wall, ey objected to the proposed wall
saying/it would damdge the fenge and he citgd a conversation he had with a sound
expett, He said he is disappointed ¥he park district is not willing to mandate the use of
quiet pétidles, and stated the Lisle gtk District's pickleball instructor neglected to report
noise woulg e an issue, that he gave wrong data to staff and has manipulated public
opinion. Mr. Mitulyauskas sgid Director Garvy has used delay, distort and delay factics.
He said his wife suffers from firomyalgia, has noise sensitivity, and if the quiet paddies
work as intended, fheir implgrrientation should be enforced.

Bill Littell - USA Picklebal] Aribassador and Lisle Park District Pickleball Instructor

Mr. Littell said he didn't know why he is the subject of Mr. Matulyauskas' ire and a lot of
accusations were just made. He said he and the pickleball community are generally
supportive of many ideas the neighbors have made and cited some measures already
taken. He said in addition, he tries to have his clinic participants play on the court
furthest from Mr. Matulyauskas' home when possible, and summarized his experience
with the paddie sleeves. He reported they are detrimental to player mechanics and
safety because they add spring and velocity, aggravate pre-existing wrist conditions
because of their added weight, they are illegal in tournament play, and more. He said
they are interested in working with neighbors, but this situation is frustrating for everyone.



Mr. Matulyauskas stood to speak again, and President Altpeter said he already had his
five minutes. Mr. Matulyauskas said he is not being freated fairly because he was not
given a 30 second warning on his time limit like Mr. Littell received. President Altpeter
said he can speak for an additional 30 seconds. Mr. Matulyauskas said Mr. Littell
misstated the facts and asked that this issue be put on the next meeting agenda.

Lorraine Krzywosc, 5539 Rainer Drive, Lise

Ms. Krzywosc said the park district has put forth a fremendous effort with this issue and
said the paddle sleeve changed the game for her and said it is like putting apad on a
baseball bat or tennis racket. She said enforcement would e a nightmare and a high
cost. She said Mr. Littell regularly makes attempts 1o IimiT.}Fée #hpact, he informs all clinic
participants of the rules, the sign on the fence, and givés rerhinders of being considerate
towards the neighbors. She thanked the park boarg for dif they have done and asked
when enough will be enough. 27 U
Marguarite Matulyauskas, 6282 Timberview Dy Y,

Ms. Matulyauskas said the paddle sleeves #ight change the gorf‘ﬁé;,@;’r pickleball is
changing her life and her health. She said4hgy do not open their W@;Y@ws, have put
blinds and heavy curtains up, she cannot restj her bedrogm, and goés, 1. the back of
the house but noise is unbearable. She said sh&ls developl g fibromyalgia, gannot sleep
or live peacefully, and the picklgb_&éfﬂ courts chon‘;(je;ﬁi;};eyhfe. She said pickleall can be
played anywhere, but this is my W/Qnd my life. ™
VI. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA -, Y, A,

Commissioner Hummelmoyved fo apprgve the mggling agenga for the regular meeting
for Thursday, July 20; 202, ©ommissiones Wessel4ecarded the riofion.

G2
K

P v .
Roll Call: T & 4
Ayes: Hummel, Wesset, Altpetef D,
Absent: Dombroski, Td{@gﬁq //9,' Wi, ///
MotionPassed.” . . s
e Sh . 7
VI CONSENT AGENE‘{@ JEMS %7 7. ///////
Cor’r’rﬂgﬁ%ai,/oner Wessel npked to dpprove consent agenda items A though E.
,4( . % e .,4.., "//"‘. o o )}’l

A. Apprové finutes of Regyiy Meeting of June 15, 2023.

B. Approve thejuly 2023 Vd:,uéber List in the amount of $596,98.68.

C. Resolution 07023 - A Resglution fo approve amendments to the joint agreement for
the Southeast Assoglation férgpecial Parks and Recreation (SEASPAR).

D. OSLAD Grant Progfgim Resolution of Authorization - Tate Woods Park.

E. Award the 2023 Asp’fé@%ﬁ”ofhwoys Repairs project to Murphy Construction Services
from Burr Ridge, IL for an’amount no to exceed $113,060.00.

F. Award the 2023 Asphalt Pathway Sealcoat and Crackfill Maintenance project to
Murphy Construction Services from Burr Ridge. IL for an amount not to exceed $72,635.00.

Commissioner Hummel seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Hummel, Wessel, Altpeter
Absent: Tapella, Dombroski
Motion Passed.



Vill. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Right-of-Way Encroachment License Agreement Between the Village of Lisle and Lisle

Park District — Tate Woods Park/Oldham Avenue Right-of-Way

Commissioner Hummel moved to approve the Right-of-Way Encroachment License
Agreement Between the Village of Lisle and Lisle Park District — Tate Woods Park/Oldham
Avenue Right-of-Way. Commissioner Wessel Seconded. -,

%ﬁmously by voice vote.

7

There was no further discussion and the motion posse/d,;

X. NEW BUSINESS 0
None. L '
XI.STAFF REPORTS y .,

A. Recreation Department: Structure ond:'SWtegy Presentation

Superintendent Prafscher presented an upd"éﬁfé regarding the recreofi’@fgdeporfmenf's
structure and strafegy on how to best address ercomﬁhdofions from fhig newly
adopted strategic master plan, inciuding a multi-yegly phem for each core pregram ared
with revenue projections and for@@t@'ﬁeps to ochié%{tt)e goals of the plan. He
reported the plan includes the rectg&fgrfmmof certain @;@,Qnsibiliﬁes within the
department and the addition of an‘gihletics o fitness mggrager position, all in an effort
to align district resources fo best resp&g@_‘ to Cé'r"hg@@f)jf[y deﬁ%@ynﬁg/ond capitalize on

additional non-tax reverue tor the pcrl{jﬂisfrric» P,
XIII.SEASPAR REPORT . — »./

The SEASPAR reportis included in the Board Packet.

Ko

K7 3
%

QZTS k. &
S s %4, -

. s ’,//’ ..‘""‘».,". 7 /f,/ E
Prégidént Altpeter repgrted sh‘é participated #fthe annual Kiwanis picnic and thanked
Manigier Breihan for df/;ﬁr efforts, “She said she also attended the July 3¢ concert and
fireworkggind the 4t of Juty Paradé; bpth of which were very well attended. She said she
is planning #yolunteer at #hé,remairitig concerts and thanked staff for volunteering
their fime, eS’fa’f;f"_@i_qlly for evé{}”gﬁg events that sacrifice family time to make the Lisle Park
District such a s@cgssful orggmization.

o, y

President Altpeter dé’i,‘?ﬁ?d’gﬁ,/ %’e’re was any interest from other commissioners in adding
pickleball to a future d@?ﬂ}dﬂ. Commissioner Wessel said he believes the park district has
done all it is willing to do at this time and is not interested in having it be an agenda item
in the future. Commissioner Hummel said he agrees with Commissioner Wessel. President
Altpeter said with no desire to add it to a future agenda, she wants staff to turn its
attention to other park district matters including the implementation of the strategic
master plan and the Tate Woods Park renovations and grant application. She asked
Director Garvy if he understood, to which Director Garvy replied he does.

B. Treasurer, Superintendent Silver
i. Financial Reports ending June 30, 2023



Superintendent Silver reported all park district investments are FDIC insured and/or
collateralized. He reported the enterprise fund is doing well with the golf course $114,000
higher in revenue than the same time last year. He invited the commissioners to a tour at
their convenience to show off the terrific course conditions. Superintendent Silver
reported the rest of the park district is generally status quo.

Commissioner Hummel asked how the golf course handled the recent rains, o which
Superintendent Silver replied it handled it well without any problems. Commissioner
Hummel asked about water costs during fimes of low precipitation, and Superintendent
Silver reported the only costs for water are really the pump because course imigation
comes from a well.

C. Commissioners’ Reports. y

Commissioner Wessel reported he attended the cog@%_@d the 4t of July parade and
said the concerts were a lot of fun. He said on a péef%nof note, his son loves Camp
Summer Quest, he is amazed with the effort sTgﬁ'@Ufé forth d‘r{g@oily basis, and he
thanked his son's counselor Michelle specifi,oqfwg )

7

k%

XIV. ADJOURN OPEN MEETING E
Commissioner Wessel moved to adjourn the fegular boc;j;;@eeﬁng.
Hummel seconded. E | 4

75

977
There was no further discussion ang
pm.

S k

O
///’ /j///////’/ ///



£€6°290°Z

6% €€T
bV ELe

GLT8ET'T
GLT8ET'T

61°C¢T
6T CET

9% 9Le
9r 9Le

¥o°18¢
79 18¢
00°08S‘0T

00°00L L
00°00L ‘L

00706872
00°0G8°¢Z
86 14t

86°9¢
86°9¢

00°STE
00°GTE
LGT9%T

LS79%C
LS 9%¢

LWY WHLI
/LAY HOIOANI

T L dOvd

0T L €2/0T/80
PTYLOL HOANEA
€5°290°¢ €¢/01/80
€5°290°2 €2/01/80
€5°290°¢ €2/01/80
£5°290°2 €2/01/80
€57290°¢ €¢/01/80
TIYIOL MOaNIA
00°085°0T €2/01/80
007095 0T £€2/01/80
PTYIOL YOaNIA
86" TS€E €2/01/80
86 1G¢ £¢/01/80
PTYIOL YCANIA
LS 9%C €¢/01/80
LAY MDEHD dLYd MHD

7S9F9

£59979

£59¥%9

€G87%9

€59F9

£99%9

2G697%9

259979

169%9S

159¢%9

0S9F9

# MOHHD

€2/62/L0

£C/¥C/ L0

£€C/CT/L0

£€2/L0/L0

€2/90/L0

€2/L0/L0

€C/¥T/L0

€C/¥1/LO

£€Z/8T/L0

€C/¥1/LO

£€2/60/L0

ALYd TANT

€202/01/80 OL

09¢9€000¢T1C

09299000800%

022920008012

0229900080TC

022990008012

09¢992000801¢C

09L92000900%

01€900000062

0€L9000000S¢

¢099r000€10T

00990000005¢

FIGWAN  INAOIDY

€20¢/7T/L0 WOMA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dI¥d

LOIYLSIA Mdvd

ONITDADET SLHOIT

2TT SHIIALLYY dN JdIMOd

TTID MOTI TOUL-NOVY

gI¥0I9 WNIAOS

SINIDVIY ONILSHL

SLNEOVYEA

TTIOMOTA

ONI

ONILNIV¥d 1LNo20d

STIVIANYH WNHSOW

‘SESTIIYAING @dad vadv¥

ONILNIVd YYLSTIV NYOIYHHWY

SESSYID ALFAVS

XINOLOW

ONT

SHOUYHD WYVYIY LDO-9N¥

‘00 INIWAINDE JAANYXITY

ONI SWHLSAS NOIIOHIIA WAVTIY

NOTILJTEOSHA WHLI

dTSIT

10
6£59FER9d
+AdALLVE
10
NI-69T9%10
10
NI-086G¥7T0
10
NI-6T6GFT0
10
NI-806GFT0
10
NI-¥06G¥10
navnoyv
10
€1000
10
ZT1000
YILSTIYNY
T0
0LG66T
10
LLFBOT
NYXATY
10
€T0T-668FCC
WAIYTY
# EOIOANI  # dOONHA
0000674d¥Y +dI
PG 10760 *EWIL

£¢0¢/01/80

FELYd



057091
067091

067091
06 09T
00°92Z¢S
00°8¢ZS
00°9¢S
06°960°C
06°360°'C
06°960°Z
00°L¥E
00°LvE
00°LFPE
69°F9¢€
69°F9¢
69°¥9¢€
S0°660°T
G0°660°T
G0°660°T
00°08¥%

007087
00°08%

8F°0S6‘C

87°056°C

HIVLOL

00°6<S

HIYLOL

06°960°C

SIVLOL

00" LVE

SIYLOL

69 %3¢

SIYLOL

G0°660°T

TIVLOL

00°08¥%

€2/01/80

€¢/01/80

YOANIA

€C/FT/LO

HOUNHA

€2/0T/80

HOANHA

£€C/TZ/L0

HOONEA

€2/01/80

FOogNdA

£Z/01/80

JOANIA

€2/01/80

HOANTA

659%9

669979

019%9

8G9F9

61979

LS9%9

9G9%9

GG39¥p9

€2/60/L0

£€T/60/L0

£€Z/61/50

€2/92/L0

€C/0¢/L0

€2/12/L0

EZ/TE/LO

£2/20/80

00990000006¢C

0099000000¢¢

0EFO0LTISLOTE

€L29¢000900T

¢0ZS0T000TTIS

082920009001

000S0TO00TIS

0€¥91200900T

INI¥W dSn OIdvd TO0
SLOPTVOONT

INIYW 3s0 OIQ¥d TO0
T80FPTFOOONI

NId NYLITOdOYILIW OD¥DOIHD
SAOLYHIODISNN 10
TC¢
ILLEASY0E NAJYD
dOVTIdEd 3 TYAOWEY JT0d IHOIT TO
8LE-EC
OTT SHDIAYIS TVAIdS
¥ondIT 10
9LC80ETTT
SIONITII IDOVIHAED NIHLAVHHY
A¥ddSs dsvm 10
0L60L
NOILYIOdd0D MALOIF
ASTANVHOYEW TTYSEd 10
00TOSZAI
0D AdSAVY¥d 3 HOTWHATIIH
AdINOH 10O
SOOMIVAUTISITEC0L

277 NYQIdZEHS ‘avod HIyF 0TIC

IHD

NAYYD

3 LLANGNG

HHLAYEEE

MALOId

TO0INCId

TIYddd

IWNY WaLI
/INY dOIOANI

[ $Hdovd

LWY MOHEHD

dL¥d AHD

# XMOHEHD

dI¥d TANT

€202/01/80 OL

FHINAN

£20¢/71/L0

LNNODOY

WOYA

ONILSTIT dIDIOANI dIvd

LOTULSTIA M¥vYd

NOILJdTIYOSHEI WALI
# EOIOANI

# JOdNIA

0000GFaY *aI

¥S:T10:60
€c0z/0t/80

dATSIT

TAWNTL
tdLYd



€1°0¢
F9°6%§
98" 1T
867§
96°L¥
067689
AANT4
00°0T
96766
0T 29
0 eet
68772
62 78¢
66°€T
6676
L8 8V
6601
6L°08T
L6 L
LY S6
00°LST
oe ey
gz TLe’e

87056 'C

8F°999°T
87 9991
067091
067091

057091
067091

057091
057091

0s 091
067091

067091
067091

057091
067091

T AR AR £2/8¢2/L0

STYLOL YOaNdIA

629F9

659F9

65979

65979

6G9F9

69979

659F9

€2/L2/90

€C/TT/LO

€2/60/L0

£€2/60/L0

€2/60/L0

€2/60/L0

€¢/60/L0

€C/60/L0

§229600080TC
§9Z98000801Z
S279600080T¢
§ZzZ9e600080TC
00158000801
S7220000005¢
00TS800080T<C
0005600080712
000960008012
00198000801¢
00TS800080TC
000960008012
§G6¢98000801¢
§629800080TC
G5¢98000801¢
662980008012
922980008012
00T5800080TC
G229800080TC
00TS800080TC
00TS800080TE
00TS8000801C

092900000052

0099000000S¢

0099000000GC

009900000052

009900000062

00990000005¢

0099000000S¢

SIITIANS ONINVITO
SHITIINS NHHOLIA
SHITddNS ONINVITD
SHITdINS SNINYITO
SAYdL

SHITddNS dIY LSYIdA
JoCd SNOISSIDNOD
dIL

USTANYHOUEN HIYSHA
Qo004 SNOISSHADNOD
dqood SNOISSHINOD
ASTIANYHOUEW dATVSHY
SHITddNS NIHOLIA
SHITAdNS NAHOLIA
SHEITIdNS NAHDLIA
SHEITJIINS NHHOLIM
SIITAdNS ONINVATO
qotd SNOISSSHONOD
SHITddNS ONINVITO
aood SNOISSHIONOD
Jo0d SNOISSHIINOD
Jo0d SNOISSHONOD

SAYIVAHT WAVIVY HdTd

LNIVH dS0 0IQvd

INIVW 450 0Idvd

INIYW dSn 0Iavd

INIYW ISf 0Iavd

INIYW dSN 0Idvd

LNIVW 3s0 OIAvd

44
1c
0z
61
8T
LT
91
ST
s
€T
¢t
T
0T
60
80
L0

S0

i)

£0

z0

10
8509-£ZNAL

SAQY¥D ILID

10

6TFFTVOONT

10
Z80FTPOONI

10
080FTFOCONI

T0
6L0VTFOONI

10
8LO0FTFOONI

10
LLOVPTFOONI

T0
9LOFPTFOONT

LSO2ILID

NOILJIYOSEd WHLI

IWY WALI
/IRY IOIOANI

£ $dovd

8% 056°C €¢/0T/80
87056 ‘C €C/01/80
8F 066 ‘T £€2/01/80
8066 ¢ £2/01/80
87066 °C €2/01/80
87 °066°¢C €2/01/80
8% °0S6°C £€Z/01/80
IWY HMOEHD HI¥d XAHD

# ¥MOJHD

2LYd TANI

£20Z/01/80 OL

JHFGWAN INOO2JY

£202/FPT/L0 WOYA

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

ATSIT

# EOIOANI

0000SFdY
PG:10:60
£€20C/0T/80

# JOdN3IA

+aI
FPEWIL
SdLvd



86°€68
097 L0V
SFPTTILTET pLTLZT'8T
oe-8¢

o€ 82 L LZT 8T

8% 6G¢
8% 6G¢C vLTLET 8T

9€°526
9€°GZ6 VL LZT'8T

AARY)
7vE9 pLLTT'8T

80°L9T
80°L9T vLTLZT 8T

0T°€12¢
0T €T¢C PLTLZT 8T

09°5¢
09°6¢ ¥L7L2T°8T

10°5¢
10752 PLTLZT'8T

T€°G6TT
1€°STT VL LZT8T

00°2L6°T

00°2ZL6°T

00°2L6°T 00°2L6°T

YA AR A

66°%¢
96°0F
66°0T
96 °€8
§8°0¢
82769
067801

gzrzLe'z YA AN AN

£€2/50/80

€2/50/80

€2/50/80

£2/50/80

£€2/50/80

€2/50/80

£€T/50/80

£2/50/80

£€2/50/80

€2/50/80

SIVLIOL MOgQNEA

€2/01/80

SIYLOL JOdNIA

€2/8Z/L0

Zrar9

Zhoro

Zr9v9

cr9r9

Zr9v9

Zrovo

crov9

[ANA)

cror9

Zr9v9

099¥%9

629F9

€2/92/L0

€2/92/L0

€2/8¢/L0

£2/52/L0

€2/%2/L0

€2/%2/L0

€C/¥C/LO

€2/vZ/L0O

£C/ve/Lo

£C/¥C/LO

€2/02/L0

€2/L2/90

T0990000000T
109920009001

1099¢000900T

T0995000CT0T

T0992000900T

10992000900T

T0996100L02C

10998100L02ZC

T0999100L0CC

10995100L0CC

T099%100L0CZZ

0ZL90000€00T

€0€9000LL0OTE
0EFP900FLLOTE
€0€90G6SVLOTC
€0€900¢29L01C
€0€90TPSLOTE
§5298000801¢
§¢29600080T¢C

o 20
NIVLNNOJ/FOVLS/SANCA 10
LTOPETCLYO-EZ9CLO

MAYd NNJITOAOOM 10
GZT05065F0-€292L0

INIVH 93 10
600L0LCE0B-EZSCLO

YILVEH OFTI/dWNd €4 TO
600CSZVLP0-E£ZSZL0

MYYd ATTINNOD  TO
700E6C8618-E€CVCLO

HSH YHANHA/AETIZLAN 1O
LOOTTLYTITIB-ECFCLO

L0dda 10
0000TLYPTIB-ECFCLO

dOHS HIIWSMOYTId 10
900¥¥06SFS~-ECVCLO

TYIENONAW SLIA 10
9PTILB0EBPT-ECVELO

NJIAYL  TO
65060066L0-€272L0

IWY WILI

/LWY 3OTOANT IWY ¥YOUHD

4 S 4Ovd

JL¥Q MHD # MOUHO

HLY¥d TANT

€20Z/01/80 OL

dIEWAN LNOODDY

£€20Z/FPT/L0 WOUA

ONILSIT JdDI0ANI dIvd

LOTHLS 1A MEvd

NOSIAE HITYIMNOWWOD NOWWOD
NOILATIDSHENS "IVANNY TO
T00ZL0EZ
ONI SWALSAS DHWWOD DIANWOD
SEITAANS YOINES 6¢
S3I1T4dNS 82
SAITddns 08D L¢
SHITAANS DINN  9¢
SAIT4dNS dI9 ST
SLONAOYd ¥ddvd ¢
SAITAdNS SONINVITD €7
8G09-¢cZNAL
NOILATYOSHI WILI
# EDIOANI # dHOUNIA
0000S7dY ‘a1
PS:10:60 ‘EWIL

ATSIT £20¢/0T/80

THLYa



867 6¢
86°6¢

PP LTI6

Py L16
Py LT6

SL'¥6

SL ve
SL™¥6

ZLTGTE

cL™GTE
2L STE

FLTLTT'8T

66°EEY
66°€EY

89°162°C
Fe vO0F
29°669°C

68°08L
88°08L
67 0P
96 VLT
ST 0TE
ST°0TE
I1°C1c¢
Ly 0€E
A4 At
G9°F9
90" 2k
€6°%6C
LL7Z0T'T
LZ°629'F
S6°189°¢C
GFP TLTET

29799 €2/8¢2/L0
STYIOL MOANHTA

Pb LT6 €2/01/80
SIYLOL JOdNJIA

gL v6 £€2/01/80
STYLOL ¥OdNHIA

ZLTSTE

€2/0T1/80

CIVLOL JOUNHEA

0€E9F9

€99¥%9

Z99F9

T99¥%9

Zrors

[AEAA]

£2/10/G0

€2/G0/L0

€C/1e/ Lo

£€T/L0/L0

€2/92/L0

€2/9¢/L0

£€2/92/L0

09z99%00080TE

SEE9VP000ETIOT

9Z€920009001

GEEIFO00ETOT

109920009001

TO99TTO0TTIS
T09901000TTS

109910002112
T099T000CTIOT
T099Z10060TE
L099Z100601C
1099T000CTTC
10991000CT0T
109920009001
T099¢000900T
109920009001
109920009001
T099¢100CTOT
T099€T00CTOT
109960008012
T099600080T¢
T099000000TC

IATEA TTIYd 10

IWY WILI
/IWY IOIOANI

S Ld9vd

pLLZTT'8T €2/50/80
FLoLZT8T £€2/50/80
PLTLEZT8T £€2/50/80
LWY ADHHD ALYd AHOD

# MOEHD

WAN "0°d

dILV¥d CANI

€202/01/80 OL

YHEWON LNNODOVY

€202/7T/L0 WOY4

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvd

LOTALSIA Mavd

G/EESTC
SHSTIIIHILNG SVYIDN00  ¥SYTIONO0d
SDNIHVYAd dNH INOdd  TO0
629l
ATTIIAYEAYN IHTOYATHD ATOM NVQ TOMNYJ
HOTIOW ® JUIs 10
PSPSCPO
ONI Sd AJISNOD JAAJISNOD
SHIIL 1O
0¥Z0F00CEEE
IOIAMHS HIIL TYIDTIWHOD TIIINOD
SLHOITLIIELS LD YILIY T0
€608E06067-€222L0
SM 20
dOHS0dd g9 10
6G0990€0TC-€C92L0
IY¥EH 003 LT
IV¥3H 20 97T
IL¥3IH 440 9T
440 b1
20 €T
20 Tl
p# % €4 SQIEIA TIVd 1T
SLOT ODNIMAYd ddMOT 0T
S# ® Z# SQTUIA TIVE 60
YI9Y A¥Id JEILHIIT 80
AOVIVYD SMYvVd L0
s¥vdva 90
1004 d¥Is S0
d¥1Ss %0
o4 €0
LTOVETZLFO-EC9CLO
NOILITUOSHEd WALI
# FDIOANI # JOUNAA
0000SFPdY +dI
PG 1060 *HWIL

ATSIT

£€202/01/80

SdLYd



0L 0€
oL o€

8L°CT
8L°CT

I8°9¢
18°9¢

SC 1T
SZ°T11

0L 089
TE°L8Z
T0°8¢E€
00°000°'12
00°000°1¢
00°000°TZ
007016
007016
00°0T6
29799

F9°9¢
r9 9¢

8L°829 €c/82/L0
8L°829 €2/82/L0
8L°829 £€2/82/L0
8L°8¢9 €2/82/L0
8L°8¢9 £€2/8Z/L0
8L°8¢9 £€2/8¢/L0
8L°829 €2/82/L0
8L7°82Z9 €2/82Z/L0
8L78¢29 €2/82/L0

PTYLOL MOQNTIA
00°000TZ €2/01/80
PIYLOL ¥OQNEA
007016

€Z/01/80

SIYLOL MOONIA

€C/8¢/L0

T€9F9

TE9PO

TESFO

TE9F9

TE9FO

T€9%9

TE9F9

1E9¢%9

TESFO

G99¥%9

¥99F9

€2/Z1/L0

€z/z1/L0

€2/2T/L0

£€C/2T/L0

€2/CT/L0

€C/CT/LO

€C/Z1/L0

£€2/21/L0

£2/2T/L0

€Z/%0/10

€Z/ET/LO

€2/9¢/90

F0995000000T

709920009001

709920009001

709920009001

709900000012
70990000000T

70992000200T

7099600080T1¢

70996000801T¢

70990T000TTS
7099 TIOO0TTTIS

09Z90T000TITS

09.9¢000900%

09¢9900080T¢

LNIYW &9

HALTHHS S

HIITIHS N

SNOISSHUONCD/dHTINIYdS DD

1O OEd
d1D DdEd

NOITTIAYd NNATOHICOM

¥O0dINo dv¥Is

dY¥TS

ASNOHINTD 99
SM

SMJOM DITdNd

INIVW g €2 90Y¥

T0

L06S0¥
10

00650%
10

668507
10

96850¥
4y
10

€L8S0V
10

6EES0P
10

G9050F
T0

£9060%
¢0
10

PLEROTD

AINNOD H9¥YdANd

10
ETENWD

INIWIDYNYW ALYddONd TAANTHA

SNDIS M9vd

ONI

SYHINILSVA

10
9tbe6l

‘SNOIS dTX0d

10
G/T1L9TT

naoond

TAANTAA

ATXOA

LAY WALI
/INY IDIOANI

9 Fd9vYd

IWNY MOHHD AL¥d MHD

# MOEHD

JLYd TANT

€20¢/01/80 OL

€202/v1/L0

JIGWNN INIOJOY

WOXA

ONILSIT HIDIOANI dIvVd

LOTUISIA Muvd

NOI.LJdITHOS3d

ATSIT

WALT
# HDIOANI

# FOaNdA

0000G74d¥Y *aI
$5:T0:60 *UWIL
£20¢/01/80 -d1vd



09222
SCTERE
987994

0L 61¥
00°Les
0L°9F6
§9°01¢€
0G°1IS€E
S0°299
00°812°¢

00°9GF
00°SS¥

00°819°1
0078191

00°GFT
00°S¥P1
00°GLZ
00°5LZ
00°5LT
8L°8¢9

€061
€0°61

6§ ZIS’T £€2/82/L0
GG ZIS‘T £€z/82/L0
S0°299 €2/12/L0

TIVLOL JOdNEA

00°8TIC‘C €2/01/80
00°81Z'C £€2/01/80
00°8lC’e £€2/01/80

TTYLOL ¥OONEA
00°GLT €T/¥T/LO

SIYLOL JOANIA

ZEIF9

A% N4

029%9

99979

99979

999¥%9

118979

TE9FO

€979

TE9¥%9

YZZId ALd¥d AVAHLATG
qood SNOISSHONOD

¥Z2ZId AINVd AVJHIGIL
¥ZZId SNOISSIONCD

¥272Id ALd¥d AVAHLIATH
¥ZZId SNOISSJIONCO

AdILVYH

dE3d dETLLO9

dEdd dIT1LLO9

ddH9 qUTLLOYd

Z0
10
0ST-L¥PT

20
T0
9FT-6E€T ‘LET
z0
T0
9ET-€E€T ‘LTI

3 dv¥d YATIAAA

T0

68TISTE
10

0LEZRTE
0

S66BETE

dLT 3FOVHIAAd AIToNd

ONILSHL 2Ndd £ NAC

HITVIH TYNOIL

HOVEYO SMYYd

NTIAYL

10dad

ASH SUANIX/ATTZIEAN

10
00-61269100

¥dN200 advMad

AIANA

arIona

J00Mad

LAWY WALI
/LAY dOIOANI

L 130vd

8L°8Z9 €2/8Z/L0
8L°829 £¢/8¢/L0
8L°829 €z/8e/Lo
8L°829 €2/8¢/L0
LAY MOEHD HL¥A ¥HD

# MOIHD

€20Z/01/80 OL

£€0£9800080TC
001980008012

€2/v2/L0
€0€98000801¢
001580008012

€C/LT/LO
€0€£9800080TE
001580008012

€2/01/L0
00Z50T000TTS

£Z/%0/80
00ZS0TO00TIS

€2/12/L0
00ZS0TCO0TTS

€C/VT/L0
§Z190000005¢

€2/0€/90
709920009007

€C/CT/L0
7099F100L0ZE

£€2/CT/LO
70998100L0CE

€C/C1/L0
70996100L0C2

€2/21/L0
dUIWAN LNOODDY

dI¥d TANI

€202/p1/L0 WOYdA

ONILSIT dODIOANI dIv¥d

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILJdI¥DSHd

ATSIT

10
FOTOTF

10
TITLOP

10
8T1E90F

10
LTESO0F

WALT
# TDIOANI

# JOONHIA

00008¥dY e

PG T10:60
£€20¢/01/80

CUNIL
dLvd



19°1v
Z9°h¥
297 FY

[4° 2274
00°0F
00°0¢
00762
00°G¢
TL°00F
00°L9T

S 89
00°Gt1
00" %8€
00°00L
Z1°689
7L°89
L6792
007098
00°02T’T
00°LS6
86°6¢
aL've
AR XA
00°0ST’T
06°G88
29T L9Y
66°¢0¢
00°SL6
00008
98765

Te 6E
GG7€6T
¥ 86¢
LL™8T
00°0%9
GL 68E'T
TE"E€TT'9
00°S¥9
00°GF9
00°G¥%9
LLTLFS'TZ

0D0°855°¢

0% €8¢
0¥ €8¢

IWNY WALI
/IWY FDTOANI

8 S d9vYd

LLLvs'ie

€2/01/80

SIVLOL JOaNdA

IWY 23HD

£€2/01/80

dLYA MHO

89979

L9979

# MOEHD

€0E£90TTTILOTE
€0€9060TLOTE
£€0€9080TLOTE
€0£9090TL0TC
0€¥90S8S¥PLOTE
0EV20G5SHLOTE
0EPS0GSFLOTC
0€%90GSVLOTE
0E¥90GSKFLOTE
0€E¥90SSVLOTE
0EP90GSVLOTE
0E€EF90GSPLOTE
0E€FP90G5VLOTC
£0€9000LL0TE
€0€9000LLOTE
£0€9000LL0TE
€0€90€0FLOTZ
0€F900FLLOTE
0EVO00FLLOTE
0€FP900FLLOTE
£0€9000LL0TC
€0€9000LL0TE
€0E9000LLOTT
0EY900FLLOTE
0EY900%LLOTE
0gro00¥LLOTE
0€¥900VLLOTE
0€E7900FLLOTE
0EV900¥LLOTE
0EFP9SFOFLOTE
SLT90000000T
S6F90000000T
S6F90000000T
SLT90000000T
5672000000071
5099000000071
0£L90000000T
021900000001
0219000000071
021900006001
€2/0¢/L0

€0£98000801T2

£€2/0€/L0

HHGROAN LNOOJOY
HLYA "ANI

£20¢/01/80 OL €Z0&/%P1/L0 WOWA

ONILSIT ADIOANT QIv¥d

SILY¥d HONHA

SLYvd 3ADNIA

SILYVYd JONIJA

SI¥d¥d HONHA

dTIdl JTHTd

dIdL dTdId

dIdL dT41d

dIdL dTdIA

dI4L JT3Id

dIdL aT1dId

dTdL dTdIL

dIdL QTdId

dTdL dTAIA

dood INIAF

good INIAH
SHITIANS YOINHS
SHITdINs da

dI¥L JOINFS

dIdL JOINJS

TYVINIY snd
SHITIANS JYOINWS
SIITddNS YOINHUS
qo0d INIAL

TYINTY SNd

dTIdl FOINFS

dTdL YOINHS

dIdl JOINFES

dIdL YOINAS

dIdL dOINES

d0T

ISNIIXE ONILIIW
saYd dNNOS

Sa¥d dNNos

ISNIIXH AAYLS
ONILNO JIIWTHO
SUOYYHD INOHI T1Td2 €20 NAOr
INIWIINOE OIANY
ASNAdXE HINHIFTANOD
ASNIdXIT FIONIITINOD
ASNIIXET FONTAHANOD

ceine

NSSY TYNOILYN MNVd QMIHI HLATA IHIHLAIA

VZZId SNOISSIDNOD

T0

09T pPST 2STIGT

LOTdLSIA Md¥d dTSI'T

NOILATIWDSHd WAHLT
# EOIOANI  # JOONEA

0000SFdvY Heh
75 T0:60 ‘IWIL
£Z0Z/01/80 :dLvd



000079

TLOPO

TL9%9

TLOFO

TLOFO

0L9%9

69979

699F9

699%9

69979

69979

899F4

€C/%T/L0

€C/6T/L0

€T/LT/LO

€2/0T/L0

€C/ET/LO

€¢/01/L0

€2/0T/L0

£€Z/01/L0

€Z/0T/L0

€C/0T/L0

€C/0E/L0

GE€Z90000900T

§€2¢92000900T

GE€290000%001

SE€Z90000900T

009900000062

0€F9000000LE
0€F90022L0T2

0EF9000000LE
0EFP900C9L0TE

0E£79000000LC
0€¥90029L0TC

0€79000000LC
0E€EF900C2L0TE

0EF90S9GvLOTE

0EF906SVLOTE
0€¥90G6SPLOTC
0EP90G8SFLOTC

ONIMOW LOVILNOD

ONIMOW IOVILNOD

ONIMOW IOVdLNOD

ONIMOW IDYd4LNOD

T0

8E€T9T
10

OTT9T
T0

60191
10

80191

ONI HYVONMYT D 3 2

NOILDHEASNT INSNVY

10
TP8FT900NI

ALIAVS 3 HIIA AHTIVA XOJ

TYINIY Snd
TYINTI snd

TYINId SNd
TYINHI snd

TYINIA SNd
TYLNET Snd

TYLINHT snd
TYINTS snd

TYINAY SNd

ONT

dTdL dTHIA
dI3%L dTaId
dTdL dTHIA

0
TO

S#-T98FGE
Z0
10

F#-T98%SE
144
10

C#-T98FGE
z0
10

Z#-198FSE
T0

T#-198FGE

INIAALS LSYId

NMYTIO3D

TIVA XOd

NLSLSYIA

00°00% ‘9 00"0ST’LE €2/01/80
00°0SG‘T

00°06G°T 00°0ST‘LET €2/01/80
00°00% ‘9

00°00% ‘9 00°0ST'LT £€Z/01/80
00°00% ‘9

0070079 00°0S8T°LE £€2/01/80
SL°C6T SIYLOL JOONIA
GL°T6T

SL7Z6T SL7Z6l1 €2/01/80
€ECTLEE L STYI0L YOONIA

0SS FLY

L9°06€"T

LT°698°T €57 LEE L £€2/01/80
6T°99¢

9T €80T

GET6FY T E€G°LEE L €2/01/80
SLTFCS

6€°897'T

PI €661 €6 LEE L £€Z/01/80
TL769¢€

T6° %901

29 FEV'T EG°LEE L £€2/01/80
GC7G668

GC7G6S €S LEE L €2/01/80
LLTLPS'TZ STYLOL JOaNdA
00-cLE

067 LFZ

S6°61

LLTLPS T LLTLYS'T1e €¢/01/80
LNY WILI

/LAY dOIOANT LINY OEHD dLYd ¥HO

6 $H9vd

# MOWHD

HI¥Ad "ANI

€20C/01/80 OL

MIIWAN LNAODDY

€20Z/vT/L0 WOU4

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIvd

LOTMISIA Mdvd dTSIT

NOILJIFISHT

274

47

187
cgrinr

WALI
# EDOIOANI

# JOaNIA

000067d¥Y el
FS:10:60 “HWIL
£€20¢/01/80 :31Yd



29°820°1
z9°820°1
€T°L0T°L

S0°967F
G0 %6b

AR A2k
[ASR 42A%

Sy°816°C
SF°81G°C

6€°LG0T
6€°LS0T

Sy 9€-
G87LT6
01" To8
00°00%
00°00%
00°00¥%
00°02Zs
00°0¢s
00°0¢2S
00°0SL°T
00°06L°T
00°0SL"T
00°0S8T“LE

00" 00F ‘9
00°00%7 ‘9

FLOFO

€L9F%9

€L9FO

€L97V9

eL9v9

€LIF9

€7979

¢T9¥9

ZL979

dd¥ NEINTO NJOD TO

IRY WALI
/LWY AOTOANT

0T dD2¥d

vz Ls0°¢ €2/01/80
TTYLIOL YOdNIA
€T°L0T L €2/01/80
€T°L0T L €2/01/80
€T°L0T L £¢/01/80
€1°L0Z'L €2/01/80
€T°L0T L €2/01/80
PTYLIOL WOaNIA
00 00F €2/50/80
SIYLOL JOUNIA
00° 029 €T/¥T/L0
PTYICL JOONIA
00°0G6L°T £€¢/01/80
PTYIOL ¥OdNIA
00°08T°LE £2/01/80
LAY MOHHO ALYA MHD

# MOFHD

§2€9¢000%00T
€2/L0/90
00TS8000801C
€2/60/L0
001680008012
€2/0€/90
00TS8000801E
€Z/L2/90
0015800080T¢
£€2/91/90
00TS800080TE
00TS8000801<
€2/60/90
€0€9000LLOTT
£2/60/20
G0€9Z0009001
Ze/1e/0t
G€290000900T
£z/20/80
9£2900009001
€2/1E/LO
WON "0°d FHGWAN LNNODJDY
ALYA "ANT

€20Z/01/80 OL €20Z/%T/L0 WO¥A

ONILSIT HOIOANI GIVd
LOTYISIA Muvd

1062L8
27T 09YOIHD HMHNLYN d002 QLYNJ00D
aqood SNOISSHDONOD 10
89EPOY
go0d SNOISSHONOD 10
£T16E0F
Jo0d SNOISSEDNOD 10
LTBEOF
Q004 SNOISSEINOD TO
12€€0¥
LIATED 20
Qo0d SNOISSHONOD 10
Zroe0tr
SI10NA0¥d TYdEW dI09 AWATOD
INFANIYIAAING 10
£26020
QI¥aaos dI7Isd1  1aIvaaos
STYINIY ¥IMOL IHODIT 10
I-STEFOOYSH
OT7T AJISNED HAYISNED
TOYINOD FS009 £20¢ 95a¥ 10
L88LT
TOULNOD AS00D 6Y ASHAD
ONIMOW IOVYINOD TO
ZrI91
NOILATY2SAd WILI
# WDIOANT # MOGQNZEA
D000SHdY dI
PS:T10:60 INIL

dTSIT

€20¢/01/80

ERCARAC)



287 LPE
28 LvE

6T79€€E
6T 9¢tE
00°6Z€'1
00°62Ze’T
007621
L6°GL6 T
L6°GL6"T
L6°GL6 T
027189

097062
09°06¢

09°06¢C
09°06¢
PETLGE

8E' PGS
8E° 7S

g8°¢cL¢e
887¢CLC

80°0¢€
807 0¢€
vz LS0'2

z29°820°1
z9°820°1

¥¥9vo

Froro

8L9F9

LL9Y9

129v9

9L9¥%9

SLOV9

SLO9VO2

SLI9PO

€2/T1/L0

£2/61/90

£€2/0T/90

€C/61/L0

€2/T0/L0

£€2/10/80

£€2/61/L0

€2/CT/LO

€2/0T/L0

£€C/L0/90

£L292000900T

€4792000900T

0€F90T000TIS

SAWYT JHT

SAWYT QdT

SHOIAYHES LIdd

HOIAYHS ONId4VOIQNYH

06790000001 ONIILNI¥d QYV¥ILSOd JAIND NWOLOVY

250200000001

250200000001

092990008012

§229900080T¢

09¢9¢£000C11Z

GZ€9Z0009001T

SNI S4IT AGYINNTIOA £Z0Z 1TIAr

SNI HJAIT XAVLNNTOA €2 DOV

0D HUONVYNSNI d4IT

SUIL HTdYO

SHAIM 3 SOVG HSYUL

SYILTII dIY

INAWNLY L ddaM

10
F10GF

T0
£9L2202

MO 10ddd JWOH

10

€20T90

ONI dWODIANVH KO

T0

TE€ECBTT

SSHd ODVH

10

JATTTIOAEZTIOL

10
HITTTOAEZOOV

NYIQ4¥ND HdHEL

T0

SZ0SZIGLLE

10
T0LTOELOLG

10
c0ZovEYILE

HHOINIVED

10
€6PELS

OdddnH

JIANYH

TIdOVH

aQavno

ONIVAD

LY WALI
/LAY AOTOANI

TIT -3Dv¥d

107789 £¢/50/80
T0° 789 €2/50/80
PTYLOL HOANTIA
00°5Z¢°T €2/01/80
$TYLOL JOdNEA
L6°GL6 T €¢/01/80
TIYLOL JOONIA
09°06¢ €e/1e/Lo
09°06¢ €2/0T/80
$IYIOL YOONIA
e LGE €z/01/80
Ve LSE £€¢/01/80
Ve LGE €¢/01/80
$IYL0L MOONIA
Pz LG0T €2/01/80
LAY MOHHD FLYQ AHO

# MOUHD

dLV¥d TANI

£20¢/01/80 OL

€20C/V1/L0

JAGWON INN0DDY

(03: 18

ONILSIT ADIOCANI dIvd

I2TUISIA MU¥d HTISIT

NOILdTIJdDSHd

# HDIOANI #

YOONIA

0000S¥d¥Y +dr

PS:T0°60
£202/01/80

SHWTL
SdINd



00°02¢
00°02¢

00°0pT
00°0FT

00°0¢F
00°0¢F

007079
007079
00°549¢
00°6S¢
007 5S¢
00°G6T'T
00°G6T'T
00°66T°T
00°09G'%

00°025°T
00°0258°T

00°0259°1T
00°028°T

00°025°T
00°0256°1
L8 eect

L8°¢cl
L8 ecetl

007088

007088

007088

00°0F2

£€2/01/80

£€2/01/80

£€2/01/80

€2/82/L0

SIVLOL JOdNHEA

00°G6€

€2/01/80

SIYLOL JOAN|A

00°G6T'T

€C/¥T/LO

FIVIOL YOgNEA

00°096 %

007095 ¥

00°09S'¥

€2/01/80

£2/01/80

£€2/01/80

PTIYLOL YOdNEA

L8 cet

€C/01/80

TIYLOL MOANEA

¢89F9

Z89¥%9

c89vo

€€979

189F9

£19¥%9

083999

08979

089%9

6L97V9

£€z/20/80

€T/€2/L0

£Z/0€/90

€2/9T/50

€T/ET/LO

£C/€0/50

£2/8Z/L0

€Z/8T/L0

€C/81/L0

€¢/0Z/L0

000S0T000TTIS

000S0T000TTIS

000S0TO00TTS

000G0T0O00TIS

09%9TTO0TTITIS

0T190000000T

0629200090LE

06¢9200090LC

0629200090LC

092990008012

ISTANVHOIAW JTYSHEd  TO

1-£2208

ISTIANVHOIHW JTYSTY  TO
Z-Zcell

ASTANYHOIAW ATYSEY 10
¢-€20€9

N EONYIVE HOUUW dTYVSHI 10
g70STF

ANYIWOD 3 NJ3LS I

ISYAT IANIHOVW dDI  T0
6GE8LFO
NMOL 301

SN TYANNY F0d4N0S ¥H 10

SG6LS-FCAd

TII 0 NOILVDIOSSSY LNIWAOUYNYW

HOTOW ONNO¥DAYId  TO

G8T10ZS
HOTIDW TO

8¢B00CS
HOTOW TO

L2800¢s

OTT SHIMLSNANI JIWOH

SI¥¥d 13onvd 10
§9L0T

0D 9NIIVHH 3 ONIFWNTd HdWOH

NIELST

NMLIDT

IUNOSYH

JIHOH

WOH

LWY WHLI
/LAWY FDIOANT

¢1  +d9vd

LWY MOHHD

HILV¥a HMHD

# MOWHO

dLYAd “ANT

€20C/01/80 OL

JIGROAN LNNODOY

€202/71/L0 WOUA

ONILSIT JDIOCANI dI¥d

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOTLJI¥DSHT WALI
# JDIOANI

# JOANIA

00005Fd¥Y Heh
G T0:60 *EWIL
qTSIT £€202/0T/80 dLYA



08°808°1
08°808°T

82 69€°C

6E7L9¢C
1¢°0-
Zl'Lve
ZT'Lve
97" ¢

88 €9T1°C

07 S02
0% 50¢
G0°€Z8’€E

GZ'ETT'T
GZ EIT’T

§¢°59¢
SZ°99¢

F6 LLY
F6°LLY

86 FI¥
80121
90°99§
GG 007 ‘1
GS00F ‘T
0¥ 98

L8 0L
L8 0L

€5°6T1
€6°GT

0070261

08°808°T €2/01/80

SIVLOL YOdNIA

8Z°69€°C €Z/PT/L0

82°69€°2 €Z/%¥T/L0

SIYLOL JOaNHIA

G0°€Z8 '€ €g/te/Lo
G0°€z8’e £€C/TC/L0
S0°€c8’¢E £€2/12/L0
G0"€28°¢E €2/12/L0
G0-€28’¢€ €2/12/L0

VIYLOL YOdNJIA
0r~98 €C/Y1/L0
0% 98 €C/7T/LO

SIYLOL JOdNIA

£89¥%9

ST9F9

ST9%9

229%9

Z29¥%9

2C9%9

442

(443 2]

FI9¥%9

P19%9

€c/ece/Lo

€C/ET/LO

£2/0€/90

€2/¥1/90

£T/€0/50

£€T/¥1/%0

€2/9¢/%0

€2/92/%0

€2/60/90

€C/€T/90

0E¥90CPILOTE

SE€ZI0T000TTS
SE€Z9V100002C
SE€Z9T00000TC
SE€Z9T000000T
GE€29¢000900T

GETZ9TO00000T

£0€900¥%C801C

561960008012

S6196000801TC

S6196000801T2
§619800080TC

S619600080T2

€0€900cC9L0TC

€0€90SSFLOTT

4010 ALYAVE SAIM €2 TNL-AYR

d3d JOVESN J¥HIJ0D €20¢ NNL-d¥d¥
ddd JOVASN JIIJCD €20Z NNL-¥d¥
44 dOV¥ESN dAI40D €207 NAL-dd¥
FHJ FOVISN YIILOD €207 NACL-ddv¥
ddd JOVESN YAIJOD £20¢ NNL-ddv¥

INIVW MIINIEd €2 NOC

T0
£CTINL-AYH
YNAT MNTId
S0
Y
€0
z0
10
ZrS8076006
T0
Z0850F6006

SSENISNG YLTICNIW YOINOX

SLINS WIMS

SWHOJATINN

SWIOJIINN

SWICADINN
SHYOIINN

SIWJOJ INN

T0

9€ZET90€E
10

TLOTTIVOE
10

€LOTTROE
c0
T0

9r0TIVO0E
10

TPI0TPOE

ONI dIVTd ¥ YIASHYA

S3171ddns 08O

10

9G600-£26090-£88€08

SAITAINS DLNN

10

9G00~-€ZETI0-9T1IGZL

SAINVAWOD NOSILYJALETY

HAYNAT

INOA

GIIVSHYA

dTaMAEr

NOTIIJITHUDSHA WALI

IAY WILI
/LAY dDI0ANI

€T HDUd

IWY MIFHD dL¥q YHD

# AOUHD

dLYad "ANI

€¢0z/00/80 OL

€20¢/¥1/L0

JHIIWON ILNAQDDY

WOdd

IONILSIT JDIOANI QIv¥d

LOIHLSIQ Mdvd

ATISTIT

# HOIOANI

# JOANEA

0000G¥dY QI

7S 1060
£¢0¢/01/80

PAWIL
FICAA- {4}



9¢°¢8
97°¢8

00°60T
00°60T

LS°8F
LS 8F

86 F€
86 F€

28709
28709

¢y 9¢
Zh 9¢

SLTLOY
SLTLOF

96°LC
96° LT

80°€C
80°€¢

68°00¢C
68°00C

P97 LOT
79°L0T

LSTET
LSTET
PL O
vL7 29

7L 29

08°808°T

9€°€1S

9E"ETS

L5696

L5696

LG°696

LG7096

LS 696

L5696

LS 696

9€°€TS

9€°E1S

9€ €19

€2/50/80

€2/G0/80

€2/82/L0

€2/82/L0

£€2/82/L0

£€2/8¢/L0

€2/82/L0

€2/8¢/L0

€2/82/L0

£2/50/80

£€2/G60/80

€2/G0/80

TIVI0L JOONEA

FL"¢9

£€2/01/80

CIYLOL JOgNIA

Svor9

qr9F9

FE9FO

FEIFS

PEOFQ

¥E9¥9

7E9F9

PeE9F9

vEIF9

SFoF9

S¥9¥9

Sv9F9

789%9

€C/6T/L0O

€T/8T/L0

€Z/ET/LO

€Z/2T/L0

£€2/2T/L0

€¢/L0/L0

€2/90/L0

€2/€0/L0

£€C/€0/L0

£2/82/90

€2/82/90

€2/92/90

€Z/TE/LO

0929€00021TZ

0929€000¢T1C

09¢91000Z10T

09Z9T000C1T0T

097990008012

092990008012

09299200080TC

09¢9¢000CTTIC

GZ229200080TC

092990008012

0929¢€0002T1C

€42920009001

0€EEIFO000ETOT

LINANCD SHONO4S SHIYALLVE 10

LWY WALI
/IWY IOIOANT

FT dD¥d

LWY MOdHD

HdL¥d XHD

# MOUHD

HLYQ “ANI

£€20Z/01/80 O

YAGWAN INNODIY

€20zZ/v1/L0 WOHH

ONILSIT ADICANI dIvVd

LOTHLS 1A MdEvd

A A4 A%
STYITHALYW C¥Y0d I4YWS 10
76EFS
LINANOD HEONO4S TV¥dS XdTd 10
8TTIFS
WIdL J00Td 10
T50%S
9NIZNL 3 FAdId TO
8%0%S
WINYD 10
6ELES
SIUv¥d JIvddd 10
£99€G
sd1nd 44l 10
Z67ES
HSNAd dNddsS 10
G8PES
SAATYA 10
£6TES
SINNOW IHEMOvdd 10
PLTIES
SIdvd dIv¥dad  TO
LEOES
SAITNAN TIYNIN
TYINTY MNVI HOJ90L 10
Z2Z90LVLE
ONI INAWAINDT ® SVYD HANIT SYDHANIT
NOILAIYOSAA WILI
# HDIOANT # ¥OUNIA

00005vd¥ B
PS5 T10:60 ‘HENIL

ATISIT £202/01/80 :dL¥d



99°68S VIVLOL dOONHA

6% °08T GEE9F000ETOT S1IS04dd FIOD 3 XA¥IIIVE TO
6% 08T 99 °G8G €Z/01/80 £L89F9 €Z/LT/ L0 FOZS¥B-CFEF
[AANA:] GEE9P000ETOT SdI'TddNS % S9NId MUV4S 10
vZ-2Z8 99°G8§ £€2/01/80 LBIF9 €C/1T/L0 EVCrPB-EVETY
£6°CZ¢ GEE9P000ETOT SIdvd IIvEd 3 SLT1dd 10
€6°22¢ 99°G8%5 £€Z/0T/80 L89F9 £2/50/L0 CLEEVB-EPET
Y4YN - ANYAWOD SI¥¥d ENINNID YaVN
TL°v92°S TYLOL HOONIA
8E€°9LT 0EE90TO00TTS SYIVddd Idy¥D JAT0D  TO
8€°9LC TL°%92°S €Z/01/80 98979 €2/1€/L0 T1LZ696E
£€°886°F 08L90T000TTS TYINTS LEH¥D AT0D €2 DN¥ 10
€€°886°F TL°¥9¢’S €2/01/80 989%9 €Z/TE/LO LTT696€E
ONI ‘STETYS ILAIVD AT09D dATAYN HATAYN
GE°69¢ SIVLOL OANEA
FS°06 £0t90T9FLO0TC SHANLS0D 20
I8 8LT €0t90T9VFLOTC SEWNISOD 10
SE€°69¢C GE 69¢ €2/12/L0 €292 £2/12/L0 £202L00d
ANNAN INIYIHIYD  ODAVMOR
G6°%CT TIVLOL bOANdA
G6°vZT GZE9Z000900T MIVATY NOILVDIWIT d¥isS 10
S6° k2T S6 k2T €2/01/80 G89%9 €Z/12/L0 96%8¢T
"00 NOILYOIYYI ISTIWEITTANH WILTTIOW
91761 UIYIOL HOUNAA
9T°6T 001580008012 INAWASINGWIAY dXd q00d 10
9161 ST 671 £2/82/L0 GE9F9 £C/%2/L0 €¢kZL00d
MOWEAW TTIL  CMOMIIW
£6°28V ‘1 PIYLOL HOANTA
660 6EE 092Z9€T00900T LIND O/¥ TO0
66 6€€ LG 696 £€Z/82/L0 $E9F9 £€2/92/L0 0%8FS
INY WAL WON "0°d dAGHNN INNODOY NOILJAI¥OSHEd WHEII
/IWY HDIOANT IWY MOJHD AI¥A MHD ¢ MDEHD AL¥A " ANT # IDIOANI # FOANIA

£¢0Z/01/80 OL €£20¢/71/L0 WOU4A

00005Fd¥Y ey
ONTLSIT HDIOANI dIVd PS:T0:60 ‘EWIL

ST +UDNd LOTJdISIA Mdvd FTISIT £202/0T/80 4L¥A



70" €9
F0 €S

6€°2S
6£°CS

§¢° 8¢9
SZ°8S

T6°781
T6°¥8T

00°T6
G9°ST1S
597909
L6 8L
L678L
06°T08°T

SL 78S
SLTF8S

S6°%01
56°70T

SF 06<
Sy 06¢

GE"1¢Z8
SE"1Z8
00 0FL

00°LE
00°LE

007111
00°TTT

007265
00°¢69

IWY WILI
/IWY ADIOANT

91 +3DvYd

8L°0zz'1 €T/PT/LO
8L°022'T £2/PT/L0
8.°02Z°1 €T/¥T/LO
8L°02¢'T €T/¥T/LO
8L702Z2°1 €2/VT/LO
8L°02Z2'T €2/%T/LO

PIYLIOL JOdNEA

GL' 78S €2/0T/80
§L°91Z'T €2/12/L0
SLT9TZ'T €e¢/12/L0
GLT9TT’T £€2/12/L0

IYL0L MOONAIA

00°0%L £€2/01/80
00°0¥L €2/01/80
00°0FL €2/01/80
IWY ¥MOHFHD d1L¥a MHD

919¥F9

9T9%9

919%9

9T97%9

9T9F9

919¥%9

689979

rcavg

729%9

¥C9v9

889¥%9

889F9

889F9

# MOUHD

€z/L0/L0

€C/L0/LO

€2/L0/LO

€C¢/L0O/LO

£Z/90/L0

€2/90/L0

EC/ET/LO

€2/0€/5S0

£2/6¢/90

£2/0€/50

£€2/10/80

£2/10/80

€2/10/L0

dI¥d AN

£€70C/01/80 0L

€099¥%100L02C

£€0996100L02C

€099¢000900T

€0992000900T

€09901T000TTS
E099TTOOTTIS

€099€T00800T

€0€90T9FLOTC

S6T90029L0TE

96T900¢Z9L0TC

S6T200Z9L0TT

STT9000000G92

GTTS000000SC

S119000000G¢e

HIGWAN INAODDY

€202/7T/L0 WOYd

ONILSIT HOIOANI AIvd

LOTALSTIA MYvd

NJIAYL  TO
Z000TO0L0ES-ECLOLO

dSH YHUNIX/XITZLAN 10
LOCOTOT6LSY-ECLOLO

doVdYD SM¥¥d 10
Z0Z6FTTI86T-ECTLOLO

ILY¥IH S¥Myv¥d 710
8000066Z000-€ZLOLO

dOHSOUd o4
SM

¢0
10

80T68E9FTEL-EZA0LO

INIVH €Y

T0

700006890LT-£290L0

S¥D ¥ODIN D¥0DIN
SIYIHS ISVD 10
T8%0¢
SWAOAINN TO
65202
SWJOAINf TO
85920C
SI¥IHS 44v¥is 08D 10
LSz0e
NOILVYIANAD IXHUN dOLXEN
SMOHHD ANAOYOMOYd €¢ A1InC 10
9913¢
SMOWHD dNANOY¥DXMOVE €20¢ ATAL 10
S9T19€
SMOFHD aNNOY9MOvd £€Z NAL 10
€¥1SE
TYNOIIYN/BdP ONI ENIONISIYOdS ISON
NOILJTUDSHd WHLI
# JIOIOANI  # WOONIA
00005FdY -ar
PGS 1060 ‘EWIL

dTSTIT

£202/01/80

FALYd



09° 1%L

02°91¢
09°91¢

00°G¢s
007929
¥9°%8% ‘S
9 ¥8F ‘S
F9 787G
6Z°¥0G
6Z°%08§
627 %0S
0¥ "525°8
0v-525°8
0% 626’8
00°00T“T

00°00¢
00°00¢€

00-008
00008

0Z FE0L

b e18’S
Iy E€187°S
¥9°9%

€676¢€1
L6981

PIYIOL YOANIA
09" T7L €2/01/80
09 1%L €2/01/80
$TYLOL ¥OQNIA
V9 8y ‘S €¢/01/80
$TYIOL HOANTIA
Y ARV €e/8eC/L0
PTYLOL HOANIA
0% 52s’8 €2/01/80
PTYLOL HOANHA
00°00T°T €Z2/01/80
00°00T°T

€2/01/80

SIVLOL YOONHA

€69%9

£6979

26979

9€9¥%9

T69F%9

06979

069%9

G29%9

£€2/02/L0

€C/6T/L0

€T/LT/LO

€2/12/L0

€2/61/L0

£2/S2/L0

€2/LT/LO

€Z/T1/L0

€Z2/L0/L0

0€€9¥000ETOT

0€€9y000ETOT

§Z€92Z000900T

?0ZS0T000TTS

062920009001

09¢9900080T¢

0929900080TC

€099600080T2

€0990000000T
€0990000001C

SYIVdHd HOHYMOVYL

SYIVdHd HOHNOVL

T0
860ST000L~0"

10
L80STO00L-CH

LAY WALI
/IWY IDIOANI

LT dDY¥d

Zr €18'S €g/1e/L0
8L 0zl €e/y1/Lo
IWY MOIHO dI1v¥d MHO

# A24HD

HLYU “ANI

€Z0Z/01/80 OL

HHHWON LNNODOOY

£C0Z/PT/L0  WOdd

ONILSTIT HOIOANI dIV¥d

LOTMLS IO Mdav¥d

ONI SASIAIYILNG dIVdY MHLAIA
INIVd DJ2ILATHLY 10
911688
02 INIMALDYANNTYR JHINOIJ dINOId
S1ONd0dd Isddd 10
€9¥90ce?
SYATLLOY TYIUNID ¥I0D-ISddd 01I8d&Ed
ONIDVINAS ANAO¥DAVYId 10
L8FL
NOILVEYAEYd IV
JIVdTY YTITHIENNL 1O
698¢ET
SYTTAIEWN JI¥dEd % MANET TO
6G8ET
ONI ANYAWOD ONINMY NAANN NEAON
d¥1s 10
T995660CFB82-€CTTLO
2 20
o4 10
6GL8EFBEBBI-ECLOLO
NOILJIHOSEd WHLI
# IDIOANI # JOONIA
0000SPdY qr
PG L0:60 “EWIL

dTSIT

€Z02/01/80 :dL¥q



¢9°09
F8°0F
29709
0F 98
00°588
LL LS
£€G7991
79729
LLe
yZ 18
€T°GET'T
0§ LE
007 0T
LL™8
00°€1€
00°€T¢
G €S
66°SZ-
66°GZ-
66°GC-
66°GZ-
66°GZ-
667 GC—
665G~
66°S¢—
66 52—
66 G¢~
66 GZ—
66°GC—
88 1T€E
L6791
9691
227962
LE"98E’T
67°¢C¢E
05°8
9¢°8
€979
Ly 0T
€291
Z8 LT
L676E
06°29¢
6C° ¥
SZ 8%

607596 TT y0 08L°92

G099€100900T
S0998T00L0CT
§0992000900T
G0990T000TIS
£0990000000T
S09949100L0CC
GLT9Z000900T
§0996T100L0ZT
0T190000000T
011900000001
08¥90000000T
0T¥20000000T
0TFP90000L0TZ
02L90000€00T
02490000€00T
€0E90T9FLOTC
€0E90T9FLOTC
0Z€9¢000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02€92000900T
02e92000900T
02€32000900T
02€92000900T
0Z€92000900T
0Z€920009001
02€92000900T
02€920009001T
0Z2€920009001
02€9¢000900T
0L290000001TC
04290000000T
0£L9000000S¢
0Z2.L90000€00T
€0€9000LL0TE
0€r900VLLOTC
0EVS00FLLOTZ
0E¥900FLLOTE
0EP200¥LLOTE
£0£9000LLOTC
€0€9000LLOTC
0€EF300¥LLOTT
0€F900¥7LLOTC
0E¥9007PLLOTC
€089000LL0TC

£Z/01/80 ¥69¥%9 €Z/01/L0

INCHAATAL INIVW 9d SF
ANOHJITAL WAASOW F¥
ANOHd S¥dV¥Vd €£F

UNOHd d¥ <ZF

dd9dI4 LINIALNI 1%

ANOHd HLIWSYOWYIE O0F
dSNIIXE JAYIS 6€

INCHd YHONHA/AHTZLIN 8€
NOILATIYEOSANS ¥IIVISMAN LE
34 ATHINOW WOOZ 9¢€
SHUI'TdANS ONILAMIVW G€
SV NCOYM dWOOTIEM FE
sav¥y €€

IIYMIAOS  Z€

IJYMLICS  T€

SHNNLSOD  0f

SHNALSOD 67

LIQHEID 8¢
1I1q9490 L¢
11343 9¢
LITUIdD  SZ
LIAAD  F2
LIOEED  €2C
LIQEED  ¢¢
LIJ3I0  T¢
LIQTED 0¢
LIATED 61
LIOE¥D 81
LITHEED LT

SYMMDId ADVEVD 91
SHITJANS dDIAJA0 ST
SHITddNS HOILA0 FT
SONTd ¥9vd €1
Hdd O00dWvd CT
SHITIANS JOINHS TT
TYIW dTIdL  OT
TYEN dI¥dL 60
TYIN dI¥NL 80
SIITAANS dIdL L0
SUITIdNS FOINFAS 920
SHITIANS ¥OINHIS S0
SdI7144dNs 414l ¥O0
dI¥L YOINHES £0
SAdIT44dNS 4141 20
SHITAdNS JYOINES TO
¥Zsee-o1Inr

YN SNYZILID 594 LIDSdd

INY WALI
/IWY JDIOANT IWY MOJHD

81 HO¥d

JIGWON LNNODDY

JL¥YA MHD # MOHEHD HLY¥Q “ANI

£€20Z/01/80 OL £20&/¢1/L0 WOHA

ONILSIT E3I0ANI dI¥d

LOTELSIA Mdvd JTSIT

NOILATIYOSdd WIELI
# HOIOANI # FOANHA

00006¥d¥ *aI
¥G:10:60 *3IRIL
€202/01/80 -3LYA



LSTTT
96°6¢
91°¢zee
L870¢€
8G°L
01702
cL'9T
66 LPT
0L 8%T
I8° %11
Zv 66601

9¢°9¢
80" ¢k
7E°66
0L LTV
06°00T
¥9°29
00°0ze
00°02¢
SO0"veT
06°%¥8T
06°F9¢€
0T %0T
ST°L8
ST°L8
00°GST
vz 16
vZ 16
£€8°09
89°60€
78°6L¢
L gL
Z6°¢
00" LT
Z0°0TT
00°2Zs
00"0€¢€
CL™G9¢E
ST 8LE
PO 1€
€97 VET
[N 4
vy L
197961
0% 6LT
0F"6LT
607596 TT

LWY WALI
/IWY dDIOANI

6T :HOVd

v0-08L'9¢

F0°08L°92

IWY M23HD

€2/01/80

€2/01/80

q4Ivd MHD

¥69¥9

F69F9

# MOdHD

001580008012
001580008012
001580008012
0015800080T¢
0015800080T¢
00TS800080TC
001580008012
€0€90GETLOTE
€0€900¥%280TC
001580008012
£€Z/0T/L0

SLT9¢000900T
SLT9¢000%00T
GLT92000900T
€0€9FT00L0CC
SLT920009001
G0996100L0ZC
0€L9CT0060TE
0€49600080TZ
G0999000000T
£099Z000900T
£0990000€00T
S099FT00LOZT
G099GT00LOECC
S0996T100L02CC
50998T00L02Z
509900000012
S09900000001T
90990000€00T
£0990000€£001T
S099¥FT00LOCE
S099¢T10060TC
G9T190000000T
§9190000000T
0<¢€920002001
02£9¢000900T
0Z€92000900T
02€92000900T
L0990TO00TTIS
50998T00LOCE
S0990T000TTIS
G099€100900T
509920009001
509921006012
509900000012
G09900000001T
€Z/0T/L0

HHGWON LNNOJDY
HL¥d "ANI

€20C/0T/80 OL €20Z/¥1/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT IIIOCANI dIVd

LOTMLSIA ¥M¥¥d

aocod SNOISSUDINOD
qo0d SNOISSHONOD
aood SNOTISSHDINOD
Jc0d SNOISSEONOD
do0od SNOISSHONOD
J00J SNOISSHONOD
Jo0d SNOISSHONOD
AO¥Y TIVLHINOId

M20TO
J0o0d SNOISSHIINOD

ASNAIXT JAVLS

HSNHIXE JJVYLS

HASNUdXE JAVLS

QOOMHI IS

ISNEIXH AAVLS

INOHd YIANIA/AITZLIAN

SAIY0 Y.ILYd

SAIVYO ¥.Lv¥d

LINYALNT 3 HUNOHd LINIVW Y
LANYILNI S¥YvYd

LANJALNI 20

ANOHd NIIAYL

ANOHd HLIWSMOYTd

ENOHd YHANJIX/AZTZLEN

HINOHd LOdHd

INOHd Od

INOHd Od

190 DA

LINGILNI Od

SWYD LINJIIINI INOHd NIHAYL
AL dTdY¥D ddD

HUSNAIXE JAYLS

ISNAIKT JJYLS

A0dY 3 HSVAL INIVW 94 €2 NAOCr
A0dd 3 HSVYL 2d £ NAOr
ADEY 3 HSWIL D0 €7 NAL
ADHY 3 HSYUL UOVIVD £7 NAL
SWYD 03dIA ¢ - LINYALNI g4
ANOHd WNHASNKW

INOHd 494

ANOHd INIVW 94

INOHJITAL SHI¥d

ANOHAWTHL Ad2

INOHJATIL 2"

ENOHJATHL Od

0T
60
80
L0
90
S0
44
€0
z0
10
ggG6€-0T1I00

08
6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
vL
€L
CL
L
oL
69
89
L9
929
S9
79
€9
z9
9
09
)
84G
LS
9§
qS
vS
€9
Zs
18
0§
6F
534
Ly
97
¥eZsee-011I00

NOTILATH¥OSHJ WHLI

CRASHI

# JOIOANI

00006¥7d¥Y
PG T0:60
€20Z/01/80



66°€€
86°L0C
€6°60T
0z 1¢
90°L9
LLTTL
0D0°STLZ
€9°2ST
L870F
8E " LGT
96" 1¢
66°¢Ct
66°Ct
EF9¢
EF"9C
89761
8L760T
¥STFIT
96768
[
81°€8
18799
66°9T
81°%0¢C
6676
0F"€0T
0E°FP
00°LET'T
69722
8S°¢L
60°LT
60°LFC
66°8
L6789
88°8¢
00°sZ
8G°L
69°¢¢
00°8¢6
96°F9
87 €ET
67 €€
7o SP
€6°CTT
00°0T
66781
[4°AN-17

Zh 66601 v¥0°08L 792

€2/01/80

0€E¥905SFLOTC
0€7900C9L0TE
£0€90029L0TE
€0€90G6S¥LOTT
£0€90029L0T2
€0€9069¥L0TC
0€F900C9L0TE
G7Zo00¢9L0TE
S¥290029L01C
€0€905SPLOTT
£€0890029L0TC
€0€E90G6SFLOTT
€0€900C9L0TC
0Lc9000000TC
02900000001
€0€90G9FLOTC
€0€90029L0TT
€0€900¢9L0TT
£€0£90029L0Te
£€0€90029L0TC
€0€90029L0TC
£0€9200¢9L0TC
€0€906SFLOTT
€0€900Z9L0TC
€0€90G6SVLOTT
£08920029L0TC
€0E90SSPLOTL
0EF90029L0TE
00TS800080TZ
001580008012
00TS800080TZ
€0E9G69EGL0TE
€0E90TIFLOTC
€0E90T9FLOTEZ
0LZ9CT0060TE
06T20000000T
00TS800080TC
001580008012
S¥Z9000000Ge
0015800080T<
042900000012
0L290000000T
00TS800080TC
001TS8000801T¢
001TS5800080TC
00158000801C
0015800080TC
€2/01/L0

SATTAANS
SEITIANS
SA17d4dnS 0SD
SEITAANS DINN
S¥ITIANS 0SO
SATTAINS DINN
dI¥L aTd1d
SHITAdNS AIVY LSIId
SHITAdNS AIV LSdId
SAITAINS OLNN
SdI11a4ns 0SO
SHITddNs OINN
SAI171ddns 0S0
SEITI4NS FOIJA0
SEITIANS FDIAA0
SAI1TddNS DINN
SEITddNS 08D
SAITddNS OS2
SdITadans 0sd
SHITddNs 0SD
SAITddNsS 0SSO
SAITddNs 0SD
SAITIANS DINN
$d17ddns 0SO
SEITAINS DLNN
SLINS WIMS

Sovd

d1dL QTd1d

Q004 SNOISSIONOD
do0d SNOISSHEDNOD
acod SNOISSHINOD
SHITddNS 18Y
SANNLSOD
SHNNLSOD
SdITddNns AdD
HSINATITIOLNY STI0L
d004d SNOISSADNOD
d00d SNQISSIDNOD
WANIYYL Qdy

Q004 SNOISSIONOD
HOLYNIWY'T
YOIYNIWYT

qo0d SNOISSHDINOD
ao0d SNOISSIINOD
ac0d SNOISSHEINOD
dQ0Jd SNOISSADNOD
d004 SNOISSAINCD

1T

IWY WILI
/LNY JDIOANI LWY ¥MOHHO

0¢ +d9v¥d

ALYA ¥HD # MDHUHD

HIFGWAN LNAODDY
HLYd "ANI

€2Z02/01/80 OL €20¢/FT/L0 WOd4A

ONILSIT HOIOANI dIvVd

LOTYLSIA Mdvd

NOILJI¥OSET WHLI

d7s1T

# ZOIOANI # YOANIA

000057dv  :dI
FS:10:60 HEALL
£Z02/01/80 *dl¥Q



62" 1L
6T 1L
Z6°L8T
967161
96 "T1ST
666
66°L6T
66°¢C
798¢
L67£01
66°LT
66T
FL9
926°9¢
6L7LTT
96 8¢
L8791
IT°6€
¥ 9G¢
00°TT
66°0T
06 ¢t
621
€6°STT'F 70" 08L°9¢C
67°0

86°€¢

82 €9

67 9L

9€7EV

L8 LE

66°€T

Z87€0€

Ly 0c

88761

86°LT

Zr T 1es

66761

66°8F

967 L1

1€°8TT

G8769

0F "SSP

0F"SS¥b

ve Ly

8876¢T

L6°¢Ct

v 66601 0" 08L'9¢C

LAWY WALI

/IWY FADIOANT IWY MDdHD

1z dovd

€2/0T/80

£Z/01/80

ALYA ¥MHO

F69F9

# MOEHD

0L29000000T2
0£290000000T
£0E9GFOFLOTE
0L29000000TC
042900000001
€0E90T9VLOTE
£0€9G9¢€SL0TC
€0€9L09¥L0TE
€0€9019¥%L0TC
€0€969€5L0TZ
£0€90T97L0TC
€0€90T97L0TC
€0£90T9¥7L0TC
€0£90T9VLO0TE
€0€959€6L0TC
€0E90T9FLOTC
€0E99¥0FLOTE
€0E90T9FLOTC
€0E90T9VLOTC
042900000012
0L290000000T
0L29000000TC
042900000001
€C/0T/L0

£0€900293L0TE
09299200080T¢C
§G2980008012
09299000801¢
00158000801
€0£9800080TC
0TZ900¥Z80TC
09¢29900080T¢
952980008012
G4929800080T¢C
§GZ98000801C
5619600080TC
001598000801
0005600080T¢
£0€9800080T¢
€0€900zZ9L0TE
0E€F900C9L0TC
0E€EF90SSVLOTE
0€790029L0TC
€0€9065FL0TC
€0€90029L0TC
£0€90029L0TC
€C/01/L0

HIGWAN LNOODJDY
HLYA "ANI

€202/01/80 OL €20¢/vPT/L0 RO¥I

DONILSIT dDIOANI dIV¥d
LOTALSTA MIvd

SHEITAdNS dA2IJ40
SEIT4ANS HIIAJ0
SIITddNS

qHUdvd AdJOD
dA4¥d AdOD
SHITddNS IFALVEHL
SdITddNs Idv
SENNLSOD
SAITIANS TAILVIHL
SHITAANS I¥Y
SUITddNS HAIVIHL
SHITddNS AIIVIHL
SHITdANS HIIVIHL
SHITddNS HILVIHL
SdITddNs 149V
SHWNLSOD

SOVIL d¥d
SHEITIANS TALVIHL
SAWNLSOD

d34400

dTII0D

SHITAANS HDIAJO
SHUITAANS HOIJAAO

S¥ITddns 082
qo0d SNOSSHDNOD
SHITddNS

SOTIAvd

Jo04 SNOISSHIDNOD
SHITAdNS ALI¥d
STIYMY

SAITAdNS TOOd
SWIOJAINO
SWIOATINN
SWEOITNN
SWJOHTNN

do0d SNOISSHEONOD
SHITIANS WYHL WIMS
dO0d SNOISSHINOD
S3ITddns 080
SHSOH
SHTIVIYTINI
SHTIYLYTIANT
SAITA4NS JINN
SgI7ddns 08D
SdITddNs 08O

£¢
[44
|24
0¢
61
8T
LT
91
ST
A
€T
[
1
0T
60
80
L0
90
Q0
Y
€0
4y
10
ogSee-0TINL

6L
8L
LL
9L
SL
L
L
L
7L
oL
69
89
L9
29
59
7o
€9
Z9
19
0%
6G
86
dzs6e-0T1INe

NOILJIYOSHd WHLI

ATSIT

# TIDTOANI

00006pdY
¥S:10:60
£202/01/80



LL"F9T

[ASRR YA
[ASRR XA

SCTIFT
SCIvT

00°G66 €

00°0¢¢
00°0¢¢

00°S¢L
00°SZL

00°GLY'T
00°SLY'T
00°066°2

70 08L°92

o€ 9L
00°08%
00°6¥9
9668
66°ST
€C71IL8
8¢ 8¢
677 LT
67 LT
PL"S6
S6°61
£€9°62-
86 ¥
G6 LT
66°LT
66 0T
967§
66°0T
66°0T
60°€S
€G76TZT‘F

LL"P9C

LL¥9¢

00°S66°¢€

007666 ‘€

007666 ‘€

P0°08L'9Z

FIYEOL HOANIA

FTYICL YOONIA

STYI0L JOdNIA

€Z/01/80

€C/01/80

£2/01/80

€¢/01/80

€2/01/80

€2/01/80

969%9

969¥%9

S69F9

S6919

§69%9

F69F9

EC/ET/LO

£C/CT/LO

£€2/60/80

€¢/60/80

£¢/60/80

€2/01/L0

GEEOP000ETOT

GEE9F000ETOT

06%90000€00T

0Z2L90000€00T

06¥90000€0TT
06%90000€00T

€0€90T9¥LOTE
0€F9050FLOTC
0€T90000000T
€0E90TVGLOTL
€0€9000G6L0TC
€0£9000G5L0TE
€0€90TFSLOTE
0L290000001¢C
042900000001
€0€90TVSLOTE
€0€901vSL0TE
£0€90TVPSLOTC
€0€901TVSLOTE
€0€9019vL0TC
€0€9019VLOTE
€0E9L09VLOTE
€0€959€5L0TE
£0E90TeVLOTC
£0£9G9¢€6L0TC
€0e90T9pLOTE

SIYVd NYRTIOM

SLYVYd NYIRAIIOM

dOVY0LS dNOTD £€20¢ 2NV

ddd S9¢ SW £20Z DNV

ONILTASNOD JIINdWOD €202 DOV
ONILTIASNOD ¥EINGWCD €207 ON¥

10
TO-6TT9€09

T0
00-6T119¢09

ONI SY3ANITA

10

9769
10

S¥69
Z0
10

F¥69

ONI ‘SIDIAYES ¥WIALNJWOD LOVHd

SANNLSOD

ASNEDIT dIAORW
ASNHAXH HONITIHAINOD
SUITdANS

SIITdANS TOOHOSTYd
SYITddNS TOOHOSHAd
SAII44dns

SYITddNS HITAA0
SAIT4ANS FDOIAI0
SAIIadNs

SYITIANS

LIAEAED

SHIT4ANS

SdITddNS HILVIAHL
SINNLS0D

§IITddNS

SHITd4ANS 1YY
SEITIdNS FAJLVIHL
SHUITAdNS LYY
SUITdANS FALYHHL

44
2Z56€-0TINL

HJANTHYT

JLOVEd

NOTILJTHEDSHT WALI

LAY WALI
/INY IOIOANI

¢C  uovd

IWNY ADTHD

HI¥d MHD

# MOJHD

dL¥d "ANT

€202/01/80 OL

THHIWAN LNOODDY

€20¢/FT/L0 WOYA

ONTLSIT ADIOANI dIYd

LOTYLSIA Xdvd

dTISIT

# HDIOANT

# J0aNdA

000057d¥Y aI

7S:10:°60
€20¢/01/80

SUNIL
FHLYA



0C¢"v
00°0FT
02 FPT
0C" ¥
00°0FT
0C FPT
0¥°8
00°08¢
0% 88¢C

00°0LZ
00 0Le

00°0LZ
00-oLe

oo otz’z
00°0t12’2
89°1G6¢
89°16€
89 °1G¢E
00°L1E
00°LTE
00°LTE
00°009°F
007009’V
0070097
GG 2E9

66°¢2€9
96°Z€9

IWNY WILI
/LAY IDTOANI

£€C dADVYd

SP°1909

G¥" 1909

§¥ 19079

S7 1909

SF"T190°9

S 1909

€c/8¢/L0

£€2/82/L0

£€2/82/L0

£€2/82/L0

€2/8¢/L0

€C/8T/L0

SIYLOL JOdNIA

89 " I8€E

€e/1Z/L0

CTYLOL JOANHA

00°L1E

€Z/01/80

TYLOL YOONEA

007009 ‘¥

£€2/0T/80

SIYLOL JOgNEA

56°2¢E9

IWY ¥OHHD

£C/0T1/80

HLYd MHD

LESFO

LESFO

LESTY

LESFO

LEIFI

LEIVS

92Z9%9

66979

869F%9

L6979

# YOHEHD

€C/1C/L0

£€2/92/L0

€C/1Z/L0

£€C/02/L0

€T/ET/LO

€2/90/L0

€2/91/20

€2/0¢/L0

€2/61/90

€2/9¢/S0

JILV¥ad “ANI

£202/01/80 O&

£202/%1/L0

0€EF9000000LE
0€F9000000L2

0€F9000000LT
0€F9000000LE

0EF2000000LT
0EF9000000LE

0E€r2000000LT

0€¥9000000LT

0€¥2000000LZ

0TOT0000000T

00ZS0TO00TIS

09L9000000LT

0929€0002T1C

FIIWAN LNOODDY

NOdd

ONILSIT ADIOCANI QIV¥d
IOIULSTIA Mdvd AISIT

LAY TENg
IOIAYES NOIIVLINYS ATHINOW

ravy 1and
HOIAYIS NOILLVLINYS ATHLNOW

ravy Tand
HOIAYES NOILVYILINYS XTHINOW

SLHTIOL WIE¥YId0d 671 1IN

SIHTIOL ATIYINOd HLZT 100

dTII0OL JTTIYIE0d LJEDONOD g¥E IOl

Z0
10

988€£998
Z0
10

G88€£998
Z0
10

788€998
10

8CT1098
10

LZT11098
T0

S601098

ONI NOILVIINVYS ZJIAYYS

INAWNIOVTIIAT €22T190 MDAV

gagd qdIrrnod

0
€29 T90MDAYd

LAINHOS ATIWA

10
¢980¢0000T

ONI ‘SYEHLOYd dUDYHIWVHOS

SYIV4dAY dOVIINS ANNOUDAVYId

T0
2276881

ONI SONIJTOH ALVIAQHWNIALNI dIT

ONITINYd

10
80905009

ONI O3 ATdd0S JOIYHELNI HMNIHEY

NOILIIFE2SHEd

WALI
# HDIOANT

dOIATES

ALATIWHOS

GWYHOS

Aogagdny

EANIEA

# JOUNHA

00005Fd¥Y  :dI
FGiT0:60 (EWIL
€20Z/01/80 +dINQ



0¥
00°0F%T
02 PPT

0 v
00°0%T
0Z°FPT

0C¢'v
00°0FT
0C FPT

0C° ¥
00°0FT
0C FPT

0% "8
00°08¢
0% 88¢

0z ¥
007 0PT
02 vPT

0" F
00"0ort
0C %P1

0z ¥
00°0FT
02 ¥FT

0z %
00°0FT
02 %FT

ov-8
007082
07882

0¢ ¥
00°0%T
027 FPT

0Z° ¥
00°0FT
0C°PPT

SP°190°9

SF 1909

Sy 1909

S¥ 1909

S¥" 1909

GF-T90‘9

SP 1909

S¥ 19079

SF 1909

GF-T909

Sk T90°9

Sy 1909

£€2/82/L0

€2/82/L0

€z/82/L0

£€2/82/L0

£€2/82/L0

€2/82/L0

€£Z/82/L0

€2/82/L0

€2/82/L0

€2/8Z/L0

€2/82/L0

€2/82/L0

LEO9FO

LESTO

LEIFO

LEIRI

LEIVY

LESPO

LESPO

LEIFO

LEIPY

LESYY

LEIFO

€2/1¢/L0

€2/12/L0

£2/12/L0

£C/12/L0

€e¢/1Z/L0

€c/1e/Lo

€2/12/L0

€¢/12/L0

€Z/12/L0

€2/1Z/L0

€g/1e/L0o

€¢/12/L0

0€79000000LT
0€79000000LE

0E¥5000000LT
0€¥9000000LT

0€792000000LT
0€r9000000LT

0€79000000LC
0EF9000000LE

0£¥9000000LC
0€79000000LE

0€¥9000000LE
0€79000000L2

0EF9000000LE
0€EF8000000LE

0€¥92000000LT
0E€EF9000000LT

0E¥9000000LE
0€¥9000000LT

0E¥9000000LE
0€¥9000000LE

0€F2000000LC
0€F9000000LE

0€r9000000LT
0EF2000000LC

HOIAGHES

A2INGES

IOIAYGIS

AOINYES

d2IAGES

d2IAdES

HOIAYES

JOTIAGES

d3IAGES

dOIANGES

HIIATES

AOIAGAS

£ay Tand
NOILVYLINYS ATHLNOW

rav 1and
NOIIVIINVS XTHINOW

LAy TEOI
NOILYLINYS ATHLNORW

ray Tandg
NOIIVLINYS ATHLNOW

ray Tand
NOILYLINYS ATHLNOW

£avy TaI0d
NOILVIINYS XATHLNOW

rav Tdand
NOIIVLINVS ATHLNOW

ray dmnd
NOILVYLINYS ATHINOW

£avy Tang
NOILYLINYS ATHINOW

. rav Tdand
NOILVLINYS XTHINOW

£aY TINd
NOILYLINYS ATHLNCOW

Lavy 1dand
NOILVLINYS XTHINOW

0
T0

Z0
T0

[4Y
T0

z0
10

c0
10

0
0

0
10

4y
10

z0
0

Z0
10

c0
10

¢0
10

868€998

£L68€£998

968£998

568€998

¥68€£998

£68€998

268£998

T68£998

068£998

688€998

888€998

£L88€998

IWY WELI
/INY HIDIOANI

77 THDYd

IWY AOFHD

dLva ¥MHD

# MDUHD

dLY¥d TANI

£€¢02/01/80 OL

HHWNAN LNOODOY

€202/F1/L0 WOUA

ONILSIT HOIOANI 4Ivd

LOIHLSTIA MYYd

d1ST1

NOILdI¥0SHd WHLI

# EDIOANI

00005%d¥Y
PS:T10:60
£€z0z/01/80

# JOONIA

-ar
CAWNIL
$dLYd



TS 1€
167 1€9

00°sgT

00°G¢T

00°6¢€T

cLTEY

6L°8C
6L78¢

€6 %1
€E6°FT

0G T1L9’€E

05°Z8L°T
06°Z8L°T

0S°€9G
05°€95

0§°G¢Z¢E
09°Gge

SF"19079

0¢'%
00°0FT
027771

GZ°8

00°G€T
00°0F%T
G2 €82

078
00°08¢
07 "88¢

ZO0L?O

TOLFO

9F9F9

9%9P9

00L%9

00L%9

00LFO

LEIYO

LESFO

€2/10/80

£2/10/80

€2/90/L0

£2/90/L0

€2/TE/L0

€¢/10/80

€C/TE/LOD

£e/1e/L0

€2/12/L0

£Z/12/L0

191200000052

09Z901000TTIS

€L29¢000900T

€L292000900T

0EVS0ECTLOTE

0€P90€ZTLOTE

0EP90€CILOTE

0£¥9000000LC
0€79000000LT

0E¥S000000LE
0€79000000LT
0eEvsoo0000Le

0€r9000000LT
0E€F9000000LE

HONVINSNI dIT €2 90¥ 10

IAY WAL
/LAY dDIOANT

qZ  THED¥d

16°1€9 £€Z/0T/80
TIYIOL YOONTA
00°S€ET €2/01/80
TIYLOL MOANIA
ZLTEl £Z/50/80
ZL Eh £€2/60/80
TTYLIOL FOQNIA
05" TL9‘E £€Z/01/80
06 TLS°E £Z/01/80
06°1L9E €Z/01/80
SIVLOL dOUNAA
Sy 1909 €z/8¢/L0
SF 1909 €2/82/L0
SF 19079 £T/82/L0
LAY MOWHD ALYA MHD

# MOFHD

dIV¥d "ANI

€20Z/01/80 O&

HAGWAN LNNOJDY

£Z0Z/FT/L0 WOYA

ONILSIT HUDICANI (IVd

LOTALSTA Muvd

alIonvee
ANVAWOD HEONYMNSNI QUVANYIS YANYIS
XIW qdds dN¥S 10
6GET008ET
ONI TIVLIY 9Y LOTJWIS LOTdRWIS
INIVd TO
6~¥6EG
SYETIod  TO0
6—-8¥9¢
SWYITTIM NIMJIHHS IMIFIHS
SNOSSHT ONILYX¥S €HI-N¥YL 10
SZAALNIM
SNOSSET ONIIWNS NAC-AVW 10
Z-€ZONI¥Eds
SNOSSHT ONILYMS ddV-d¥KH 10
T-€¢ONIEAS
JTT SIOATYE NAAIS THENIAIS
ravy 1End  zo
NOIIVLINYS XTHINOW T0
T06€998
£ravy @nd €0
NOILYLIS HSYMUNYH INIAZE 20
IOIAYES NOILVYLINYS ATHLNOW T0
006£998
ray 4d1Ind  zo
AOIAYES NOIILVIINYS ATHINOW TO
668£998
NOILAITYISHEd WILI
# IDIOANI # JOUNHA
00006ydY ‘a1
PG:T0:60 ‘EWIL

d1STT

£202/01/80

SHLYA



00769
00759

00°86
0086
00°86
6689
66785
6685
08°CEV 'V

00°8G€’1
00°8GE’'T

0Z°F€
\AR2

09°¢L
09°2L

00°896°C
00°896°¢C
z0°€9¢'1

IS°1€9
197 1€9

00°499 £2/8¢/L0

STYLOL JOONIA

00°Le £C/FT/LO
00°LZ €C/vT/L0
00" LC €C/VT/LO

PTYLOL YOUNFEA
00°86 £2/01/80
IVICL YOQNJIA
668G

£2/S0/80

STV LOL YOdNHIA

08 ZEV 'V £2/0T/80
08°CEV 'Y €2/0T/80
08°2ZEV P €2/01/80
08°ZEV 'V £€2/01/80

SIYI0L d0dNIA

TG TE9 €2/T2/L0

8E9F9

LTI9F9

LT9¥9

LT9FO

FOLYO

LyOP9

£0LFO

€0LPO

€0LFO

€0LP9

dNRIFd J33 ATIVE 10
GL6VILLS#ANNATT

YNOVINYd XHETY

6L9E0TLGH ANAIHEA TO

6L9E0TLS
8L9€0TLSH# ANNIZEA  TO

8L9€E0TLS
GLYEOTLGH ANNIAY TO

SLIEOTLS

NOSTAVD ¥NIDHd

SEOVIIAEE ¥/N 1O
FO0ELS
AOVIIAHT 90I¥HANS
INEWIDYIIIE €2/82/L MDAYd  T0

€C8ZLOMDAYL

NOANvYdd

TIVLSNI d¥d Xd¥ d00d 10

LTE09GNI

dWYLS M KEM JI¥DITdNd 10
88TOAGNI

SXEM  TO
L8TO9GNI

IYIHSYID MAN TYLSNI TO
6Z869GNI

MOEHD ¥00d NYEdNdns

HAONYINSNI LT €20 1Tnr 10
ALTINCeET

99LTO00L

G9LTO00L

ATIdNS

OaNVddNS

00qgns

IWNY WALL
/IWY ADIOANT

9z +39vd

LWY MOHEHD HLY¥d HHD

# MOHHD

€0TF6000801T
£C/61/L0
000200000012
€2/TT/L0
000co00000TE
€2/TT/L0
0002000000TC
€Z/TT/L0
F0ZS0TO00TTIS
£€2/G82/L0
0TO0TO000COOT
£€2/8¢/L0
01€90000005¢
€Z/¥T/LO
0TE900000062
€Z/ET/L0
0T€90000006¢C
€C/ET/LO
09z29€00021T07
€C/Le/90
T919000000G¢
€Z/1T0/L0
WOAN "0°4d JHGWON ILNNODDY
JLYQ TANT

€20¢/0T/80 OL €202/%1/L0 WOdd

ONILSIT HAJ3IOANI dIvVd
LOTILSTIA MYvd

NOILJIHDSHd WHLI
# HOIOANI

# JOaNIA

00005%d¥ *dI

7G:10:60
£20z/01/80

dTSIT

CAWIL
3Lvd



96°€€9°1
96°€€9°1T
Z6°L9¢C°¢
987605701

£e0Ls8
£€°0L8

Z6°16L’€E
Z6°T6L°€E

9T°L92°1
9T°L92°T

Gy 9LS 'V
T ACYARE 4
00" FLE
00" FLE
00°FLE
02°€5¢2
0z €82
02 €592
00°000°T
00°000°T
00°000°T
00759

00769
00769

¢6°L92°¢€ £2/¥1/L0

STVLOL JOONHIA

98°G0G°0T €2/01/80
98760501 £€2/07/80
98°G0G‘0T €Z/0T/80
98750501 €2/01/80

TIVLOL FOANIA
00" FLE €2/0T/80
STYEOL JOdNIA
0Cc esqe €2/0T/80
I9I0L JOdNIA
00°000°T £C/8¢/L0
SIVLOL YOUNHUA
00°59

€2/01/80

UIYLOL d0aNdA

8T19F9

80LY9

80LF9

80LF9

80L¥S

LOLFO

90LP9

6E9¥%9

SOLF9

€T/ET/LO

€C/8T/L0

€2/8T/L0

€2/50/L0

£2/50/L0

€C2/ET/L0

€2/81/L0

€C/ve/Lo

£¢/L0/80

§6290000001¢
96290000000T

022990008012

0£c9900080TC

0¢co900080TC

02Z99000801Z

0LF90000000T

000SOL000TTLS

0EVO00FLLOTE

00020000001

ADYILS0d
IDVLSOd

aIdy

HUNIYOTHO

aI1ov

ANIFCTHO

¢0

ECETLO

JELSYWLSOd SN

T0

€09LTETS
10

Z09LTETS
10

(A NA 2 TARS
10

60CF82C1q

ONI V¥SN dVAINA

SHIA TYOAT €202 dNAL

USTANVYHOUHNW dIV¥SdEd

T0
9LT6OF

dTT JITSSHIL

10
L90FS9T916

AYNIHWOD IENHSOOY

dIdL YOINES

10
€¢¢080

TYIIYOLSIH NOIMOHL 40 HIDVTIIA

72S92T6S# ANNAZY

T0
PZS9216§S

AHAANW V¥SIT

L50dsN

AYAINA

SSEAL

IdTLTL

OOSLYOHL

LO9LTO00L

LIWY WALI
/LAY JDI0ANI

Lz +d2%¥d

IAY ADHHD

ALVA MHD # MDIEHD

dLYd "ANI

£20Z/01/80 OL

€20Z/v1/L0

HAGWAN LNAOJDY

NOYdA

INILSIT dDICANI QdIvd

LOTHLSTIA Muvd

NOILJI™MOSHa

dIsIT

WALI
# IDIOANI

# JOaNIA

00006pdY AT
pS:10:60 :EWIL
€20Z/0T/80 +3LIvd



vz 9¢
vz ot

T0°€¢
T0°€¢€

433
4

00°008°€T
00°008°¢€T

9F"SZ
EAART4

26 EE
6 EE

FLER
vLTEY

£€6°6¢

I8°LL
PLEOT

07 "6€T

0F"6ET
or 6l

z6°L9zZ'¢c

797288 €2/50/80
¥9°¢88 €2/50/80
79 88 £2/50/80
9288 £¢/G0/80
¥9°¢88 £2/50/80
F9°288 €2/50/80
00°008 ‘€T €2/0T/80
79°¢88 £€2/50/80
79 °¢88 £¢/50/80
797288 £2/60/80
¥o c88 €2/50/80
F9° 288 €2/50/80

HIYIO0L YOdNIEA
0v 6€T £C/12/L0

SIYL0L HOdNIA

87979

8¥97%9

8¥9F9

8%9¥v9

8¥9F9

8r9r9

60L¥%9

8¥9¥79

8¥9¥v9

8¥9F9

8v9r9

8¥979

8C¢97%9

£€Z2/10/80

£2/T0/80

€Z/T10/80

€¢/10/80

€2/10/80

€2/10/80

£€¢/10/80

£€Z/10/80

£€2/70/80

€2/10/80

€2/10/80

£€2/10/80

£2/91/90

7099200038001

709960008012

709920009001

709960008012

7099200090071

709900000001

709960008012

709920009001

709920009001

709920009001

#0990000000T
70990000001¢

F099Z000900T

0T0TO0Q00000T

¥YALTIHS S 10
T09GCZEZT-ECZT080

DJTd SNOISSWONOD 10
T0ESCECT-EZT080

YALTEHS HIEON T0
T0CSCECT~ECTO80

JSNOHHLYY 10
TOTGCEZT-EZTO80

SNOISSHONOD/YETYMNINAS 20 10
T0BVZEZT-ECTTO8B0

NIVLNOOA dHILYM AYIAODSIA  TO
00E£02ETT-E€CT080

TO0d/XATANCD 2Q'Td NI¥W 10
T020Z€CT-£21080

NOILVOTIII/YILTEHS S 10
T0TI0ZEZT-EZT08BO

S¥Mdavd 10
T000CECT-€2T1080

AOVAYD SYI¥d  T0
000G1IEZT-€2T080

od 2o
10
€000L0ZT-EZTO80

MU¥d JHAWIL  TO
T009GGTT-E€2T080

dTISIT 40 FOVTIIA
INIWIDYTdTE €29190 YMDA¥d 10
€C9T90MDANYd

NIANYZ YIANVA XITIVH

TAOTIA

YZdIONYA

IWNY WHLI
/IWY IDIOANT

8¢ d9vd

LWY XOHHD JI¥d ¥HD

# YMOFHD

HILVA CANI

€¢02/01/80 OL

£€202/PT/LO

JIIWNN LNOODOY

WOd4

ONILSIT IDIOANI dIvd

EOTHLSTA MAvd

NOILJIHDSHd WALI
# HOIOANI

# YJOONIA

0000SFd¥Y 4l

7S T0:60
€202/01/80

A4ISIT

SHAWIL
SALYd



866
6 LT
96°0F
Z6° L
88 1%
LET0S
€Z°0T1
9L7€8
€7°G0T
S8 FPT
€9°819

00799

00°%9
00°99

69°621°'02

LOTLTIT'T
£8°€8S°C
06°00L‘€E

9g°1
6L FFLT
ST 9vL'T

[4A72Ra
[ 2NNt

¢y 9¢
- 9¢

€8°LG
89°L2Z¢E
16758¢

08797
08°97%

297819 €2/50/80
$IYLOL JOaNEA
00°99 £Z/01/80

STYLOL YOANIA

679¥%9

0TLFO

079¥%9

079F9

87979

8¥979

8¥9F9

8¥37v9

8¥oF9

€Z/vZ/L0

£€T/91/L0

£2/82/L0

£€2/02/%0

€¢/1T0/80

£€2/10/80

€Z/10/80

€2/10/80

€¢/T0/80

£Z/10/80

0LZ90T000TTIS
P0CS0TOO0TIS
€0E9010001TS
70ZS0T000TTS
70ZS0T000TIS
€0€90TVSLOTE
0L¢90T000TTS
F0ZS0T000TTS
€0E90THPCSLOTE
00ZS0T000TIS

09L92000900%

Z0990T000TTS
Z099%000€T0T

Z0990T000TTS
¢099%000€T0T

7099FT00LOZT

F0998100L0CC

70996T00L0CT

¥09901000TTS

70990T000TTS
7099TT00TTITS

709920009001

SHEITJIANS HATJII0
HEILYM

SHITddNs

dHLYM

dILEM

SUITIANS dWYD YIWWNS
SHITddNS HO0IA440
dILYM

SAITddNS dWYD YHWWNS
dHEd dHETLLOYD

SNOIS

AHAYIDO0LOHA

TENS SM¥YI/WAY €2 NAL
THNA SMYVA/WAY € NOC

TaNd 99 €<0¢ ¥VK
TANI NIWQY/SYIYd €202 HOIYW

NIIAVL
T0

LOdHEa
10

HSH YIANIA/XTTZLIAN
10

INIVA dd
10

dSNOHANTD 94
SM
10

TYOHS /MHETAYIATY
10

0T
60
80

90
S0
70

<0
0
LPL6EGETOT

N ENO TV¥IIdVD

10
E9FCT

IOYHI TYNSIA

4y
10
86L

z0
10
0EL

10
LOOTET-E£CTO080

0
900T€T-£CT080

z0
G00TIET-E€ZT080

T0
9TEEZT-EZTO80

[49)
10
FIEETT-E£CT080

10
8GZEZT-ECT08O

LIVWNTYM

dIA

INY WALI
/INY ADTIOANI

6Z dOvd

SO LYY 'S £€2/82/L0
GO"LFV ‘S €2/82/L0
9 288 €2/50/80
re°2Z8s8 €¢/50/80
¥9° 288 £€2/50/80
¥9°¢88 £C/50/80
9288 €2/50/80
79288 €2/50/80
LWY HD3HD dLYQ AHD

4 MOHEHD

WON "O°d

HLYA "ANT

€20Z/0T/80 OL

€20Z/%1/L0

HIEWON LNAODOY

WOdd

ONILSIT HDIOANI dIVd

LOTALSIA Mdvd

NOILAI¥OSHA

qISTIT

WALI
# HOIOANI

# dOANdIA

0000S¥dY +dI

PG 1060
£20¢/01/80

THRIL
FALYd



LT HETE6T SSHOIOANI TIV --- TVIOL

00°2Z60°T IYI0L ¥OaNIA
00°260°T 0E¥90G2TLOTE SNOSSIT SINNAL XTI0L TO
00°260°1 00°260°T €2/01/80 CTLYY €2/€0/80 €ZRIAL
SIMOdS ONINLHOIT ¥ ¥IANAHL OSHAINYZ
00°v12'2 SIYIOL YOaNIA
00-82¢ 0EP9GETTILOTEZ SEIIANN €2 XTINL €0
00°206 0EF2080TLOTZ SHMIAWN €2 ATINL 20
00" %86 0EF2090TLO0TC SIYIdWN £€¢ ATINL 10
00°%12°2C 0012’2 €2/01/80 ZTLEY €z/1e/L0 czIne
MZIVILSOM MOIY TIISOM
007012 TIYLOL YOQNIA
007012 S0990000000T €WIHY ANOH4 TTIID £Z0Z TAL-NYL  TO
00°0T¢ 00°01¢C £€2/8Z/L0 TF9F9 £€2/T0/L0 £Z02TNL-NYLTTHD
T9TAM ADVHL danTam
6L°G62°S TIYIOL JOANIA
G6°289°1 661960008012 dIN0dE ANDSHTY 8 SWIOAINN  T0
G6°289°1 6L°G62°S €2/01/80 TTLDO €Z/%1/90 00.28S
8 Z19°¢ S619600080T2 dIndd INOSIY 3 SWEOAINN  T0
8 Z19°¢ 6L°G62°S £€Z/01/80 TTLFO €Z/91/S0 8Z%18S
ONI NYWHALYM TYNISINO NYWHILYM
297819 TTYIOL JOANIA
€€ SL 70ZG0TC00TTIS garem 1T
Z9°819 797819 €2/G0/80 67979 €2/%2/L0 LFLBEGEFIT
IWY WALI WNN "0°d JITHAN INNODDY NOILJI¥OSHA WALI
/WY dOTIOANI IWY MOWHD dI¥d MHD  # MOWHD HI¥A " ANT # EDIOANI # YOANIA

£20¢/01/80 OL €Z0Z/VT/L0 WOdd

00005¥%dV ‘ar
ONILSIT HOIOANI dIVd PS:T0°60 ‘ERIL

0€ :H9¥Yd LOTALSTA Mdvd dTISIT £20¢/0T/80 +4L¥a



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL-60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT -

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Remote Attendance Policy Update

A recent llinois Association of Park District Legislative Update contained the following information:

HB 2447 / Public Act 103-0311 (Avelar. D. / Loughran Cappel, M.) amends the
Open Meetings Act to add unexpected childcare obligations to the current list of
reasons that a public body member may attend a meeting remotely if a quorum of
the members of the public body is physically present and the public body has met
the other statutory requirements, including the adoption of a remote attendance
policy. Public bodies with existing remote attendance policies will need to
update those policies in order to avail themselves of this new option. This law
is effective immediately.

The Lisle Park District adopted a Remote Attendance Policy on October 21, 2021 and itis
recommended it be updated to reflect this recent amendment to the Open Meetings Act. A copy
of a revised policy reflective of this recommendation follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move o approve the revised Lisle Park District Remote Affendance Policy
to include “unexpected childcare obligations” to the list of qualifying events that permit a Board
member's attendance of a meeting by remote means.

Thank you.



The purpose of this remote attendance policy is to allow members of the Board of Park
Commissioners of the Lisle Park District to attend and participate in open and closed meetings of
the Board by video or audio means as authorized by Section 7 of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS
120/7), subject to the rules and limitations applicable to such attendance and participation as sef

REMOTE ATTENDANCE POLICY

forth in this policy.

1.

Subject to the limitations set forthin Section 2 below, a Board member may
attend any meeting by remote means if the Board member is prevented
from physically attending the meeting because of a qualifying event.

No Board member may attend any portion of a meeting by remote means
unless:

a. a quorum of the Board is physically present at the meeting; and

b. he or she provides written notice to the Secretary specifying the
qualifying event at least one hour prior to the meeting at the Park
District’s principal office; and

C. the remote means being utilized is fully functional to allow all Board
members and any member of the audience to hear all
communications taking place at the meeting.

No Board member may attend a meeting by remote means for any
reason other than a qudlifying event. A qualifying event means:

a. personal iliness or disability;

b. employment purposes or the business of the Park District; or
c. a family or other emergency; or

d. unexpected childcare obligations.

Rules of procedure when remote attendance is utilized.

a. When any Board member attends any portion of a meeting by
remote means as permitted by this policy:

i the minutes of the meeting shall reflect that such Board
member attended the meeting by remote means, and

ii. every Board member shall be identified during all Board
discussions so that each Board member is aware of which
Board member is speaking at all fimes.

b. A Board member attending a meeting by remote means shall:

i be permitted to fully participate in the meeting as if he or
she were physically present, subject to the Board’s



guidelines and procedures for conducting the meeting;
and

ii. advise the Secretary and Board if he or she leaves or returns
from the meeting; and

iii. advise the Secretary and Board of ali other persons in the
same room of the Board member attending by remote
means and whether and to what extent such other persons
are able to hear the discussions at the meeting.

5. If any provision of this policy conflicts with any provision of the Open
Meetings Act, the provisions of the Open Meetings Act shall prevail.

Board Meetings During a State of lllinols Disaster Declaration

Under the Open Meetings Act, the Park District may conduct open or closed meetings via audio
or video conference, without the physical presence of a quorum, during a State of fllincis disaster
declaration so long as the following conditions are met:

1.

The Governor or the Director of the llinois Department of Public Health has issued a disaster
declaration related o public health concems, and all or part of the Park District is covered
by the disaster area.

The Board President determines that an in-person meeting or a meeting conducted under
the Open Meetings Act would not be practical or prudent because of a disaster.

All members participating in the meeting, regardless of their physical location, must be
verified and able to hear one another and able to hear all discussion and festimony during
the meeting. All votes shall be conducted by aroll call and each member's vote on each
issue shall be identified and recorded.

For meetings open to the public, all members of the public physically present at the regular
meeting location must be able to hear all discussion, testimony. and votes of the Board
members. If attendance at the regular meeting location is not feasible due to a disaster,
then the Park District must make alternative arrangements for the meeting and provide
nofice of such arrangements to the public. The alternative arrangements must allow any
interested member of the public to hear all discussion, testimony, and roll call votes
contemporaneously with the meeting. Alternative arangements include offering a
telephone number or web-based link.

At least one Board member or the Park District’s chief legal counsel or the Executive
Director must be physically present at the regular meeting location unless it would be
unfeasible due to the disaster.

All votes must be conducted by roll call, so each Board member's vote on each issue can
be identified and recorded.



7. Except in the event of a bona fide emergency, 48 hours' notice of the meeting must be
posted on the Park Disfrict’s website and at the regular meeting location and given to all
members of the Park District and any news media requesting such notice pursuant to
Section 2.02(a) of the Open Meetings Act. If the Park District declares a bona fide
emergency, (1) notice shall be given pursuant to Section 2.02{a) of the Open Meetings
Act, (2) the presiding officer must state the nature of the emergency at the beginning of
the meeting, and (3) the Board must comply with the verbatim recording requirements in
Section 2.06 of the Open Meetings Act;

8. If the Park District holds an open meeting under this new Section 7(e), the Park District must
conduct the meeting in @ manner that allows members of the public present at the regular
meefing locafion o hear all discussion, testimony, and votes. To ensure social distancing.
commenters should approach the microphone one at a time instead of gathering in close
proximity. The Park District is also required to keep a verbatim record of all the meeting in
the form of an audio or video recording. The verbatim record must be made available to

the public.

9. The Park District must bear all costs incurred in connection with Section 7(e) of the Open
Meetings Act.

This policy applies 1o open or closed Board meetings, including regular, special, and emergency
meetings.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

..-——‘"—‘-'-__——-
a listeparkdistrict.org
F'4
LPARK DISTRICT JESER
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 7, 2023
Re: Commissioner Attendance at 2023 National Recreation & Park Association

Conference

In accordance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act and per the Lisle Park District's
Travel Expense Policy and Procedures, all business-related fravel of any member of the Board of Park
Commissioners shall be approved in advance of travel by a roll call vote of the Board.

The 2023 National Recreation & Park Association Annual Conference is scheduled for October 10 - 12 in
Dallas, Texas and President Altpeter has expressed an interest in attending. The 2023 Budget contains
an allocation for three commissioners to attend this conference.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the attendance of President Altpeter at the 2023 National
Recreation & Park Association Annual Conference on October 10 - 12, 2023.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

=
- z lisleparkdistrict.org
LPARK DISTRICT SR
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 10, 2023
Re: Replacement Dump Truck and Chipper Box

The 2023 Capital Projects Budget contains an allocation of $95,000 for a dump fruck and chipper
box to replace the current Ford F450 which have been in service since 2002. Pricing for both the
vehicle and chipper box of $76,504.58 has been confirmed with the cooperative purchasing
alliance of which the park district is a member and the cooperative purchasing confract awardee,
National Auto Fleet Group. This is about $18,500 under budget.

Vehicle availability is expected to be announced in August/September and having this
preauthorization will give the park district a better chance to reserve one of the limited units that
will be released for purchase.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize the purchase of a replacement dump truck and
chipper box from National Auto Fleet Group in Watsonville, CA in the amount of $76,504.58.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparikdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Lift Purchase

The 2023 Budget contains an allocation for a new portable scissor lift in the amount of $15,000.
Staff has researched different lifts and explored District-wide needs a lift can fulfill more efficiently
and safely than current practices - ladders and lift rentals.

A scissor lift can only move vertically, meaning it gets stabilized and leveled on the ground and lifts
a worker straight upward. A boom lift has the capability to move both vertically and horizontally to
a degree, making it possible fo work safely above areas that are not level, not firm, or not directly
accessible from below. A boom lift provides a lot more flexibility and confidence in more safely
accessing difficult to reach areas than a scissor lift, including the flag poles at the golf course and
Veterans Memorial, Sea Lion Aquatic Park exterior lighting and play features, park pathway lighting
in many areas, playgrounds during equipment installation and maintenance, free
pruning/trimming, holiday lighting installation, roof access for repairs and HYAC mainfenance,
parking lot lighting, and more.

Staff have been exploring pre-owned boom lifts through local auction sites and equipment
purchase and rental facilities. The cost of pre-owned boom lifts that would provide the most
versatility, appear to have been well maintained, and have lower man-hours (meaning they are
not “as used”) are in the $30,000 - $34,000 range. This is through ongoing research and monitoring
of vendors including lllinois Lift Equipment, Butirey Rental, Aerial Titans, Rental Max, and National Lift
Truck. Staff realize this exceeds the budgeted amount, but further research as reported above,
coupled with other fleet costs that have been below budget, like the dump fruck and chipper box
being about $18,500 under budget, in staff’s opinion warrant this consideration.

Park District Code allows for the “purchases of equipment previously owned by some entity other
than the district itself” without going through the competitive bidding process. Considering the
value, versatility and safety a pre-owned boom lift can provide, staff recommends pursuing its
acquisition in lieu of a less costly but more limiting scissor lift. As you can imagine, however,
competing in an auction/live bidding environment has its limitations, most notably in our case the
need to act quickly when a suitable unit within our price range becomes available. Therefore, staff
is requesting consideration be given to authorize an expenditure of not to exceed $34,000 for the
purchase of a pre-owned boom lift. With this authorization, staff will be able to monitor availability,
schedule equipment inspections, and make an offer in an expeditious manner.

Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase a pre-owned boom lift in an amount
not to exceed $34,000.




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, 1L 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

,-—"'""""—-—.
a lisleparkdistrict.org
L 4
LPARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date; August 10, 2023
Re: Beau Bien Park Playground Equipment and Surfacing Replacement

The 2023 Budget contains an allocation for the replacement of the playground equipment and
surfacing at Beau Bien Park — the equipment allocation is $65,000 while the allocation for surfacing
is $100,000. Both components are part of national purchasing alliances of which the park district is
a member, so pricing was received through a competitive process and meets all public bidding
requirements.

staff conducted a survey of neighborhood residents asking for their preferred choice of two
equipment options, the winning option coming in af $63,582.88. Surfacing costs have increased
since the budget was put together last year, and as a result we are about $12,500 over budget for
the poured in place rubber surfacing at $112,514. The Special Recreation Fund, where this funding
for surfacing is allocated, can absorb this overage and considering this is the only playground in the
Bequ Bien area, staff recommends we move forward with this poured in place rubber surfacing
installation there.

The playground equipment delivery is currently about 6 months out, so the installation will be
planned for early 2024 as weather and conditions permit. The design rendering of the equipment
follows this memo.

Plavaround Equipment Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase replacement
playground equipment for Beau Bien Park from PlayPower Farmington LT, Inc. in the amount of
$63.582.88.

Poured in Place Rubber Surfacing Recommended Motion: Move to authorize staff to purchase
poured in place rubber playground surfacing for Beau Bien Park from Rubberecycle in the amount
of $112,514.00.




E’rléeafion




Dan Garvy

From: William Littell <williamlittell3@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Kari Altpeter; Tim Wessel; Tom Hummel; Teri Tapella; Jason Dombroski; Dan Garvy, Jon
Pratscher; Jason Dale

Subject: July Meeting Response

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District. Do not click links or open attachments uniess you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.

July 23, 2023
Dear LPD Board and Staff,

As you may recall from last Thursday’s board meeting, | was the subject of a series of personal attacks made
by Vitautas Matulyauskas. Because the recorded minutes from this meeting are not yet available, | will not not
respond to specific accusations. Even without referring to the minutes, Mr. Matulyauskas was clearly accusing
me of lying to the board, to staff, and to him.

First, never in my presentations to the board nor in any conversations or other communications with board or
staff members have | lied or misrepresented any information about what | know about pickleball including noise
levels and the potential impact noise would have on Abbeywood neighbors. Second, never have | lied to Mr.
Matulyauskas.

Since Mr. Matulyauskas brought his concerns about noise to the attention of the park district, he has received
nothing but empathy and a willingness to compromise and problem-solve from park district staff and me. In
contrast, Mr. Matulyauskas rejects all reasonable solutions that the park district offers and insists on measures
that are either unenforceable or untenable.

Mr. Matulyauskas is obviously frustrated by the noise issue at Abbeywood Park. But, instead of compromising
and working toward reasonable solutions to the problem, he has resorted to personal attacks, invective, and
insults. While the First Amendment apparently allows Mr. Matulyauskas to level false accusations at park
district employees, | would ask the board to block future attempts at such character assaults. | also ask that
you include this letter in the August 2023 minutes as my response to Mr. Matulyauskas’ defamatory remarks
made at the July 2023 board meeting.

Ultimately, I'm not sure what Mr. Matulyauskas hopes to achieve by resorting to personal attacks. As with most
problems, the issue at Abbeywood can be solved with an open mind toward compromise and some common
sense.

Sincerely,

Bill Littell

LPD Pickleball Instructor

USA Pickleball Ambassador for Lisle



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK PISTRICT N

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Committee on Local Government Efficiency

Staff have begun the Lisle Park District's coordinated effort to satisty this requirement. The lllinois
Association of Park Districts has prepared a number of resources fo use, one of which is a sample
written report. This written report provides opportunities fo include various ordinances, rules, policies
and procedures and to describe shared services and partnerships; infergovernmental agreements
with other park districts, forest preserve districts, etc.; intergovernmental agreements with other units
of local government; partnerships with athletic organizations; partnerships with non-profit and for-
profit organizations; informal cooperation with other units of local government; and more. This
sample report also includes a section to provide other examples of efficient operations such as the
use of volunteers, youth employment, joint purchasing, park foundation contributions, collaboration
with other park districts on best-practices and resource sharing; and more. Finally, it includes a
section on recommendations for increased accountability and efficiency.

Staff have used this sample report as a template, and we have begun gathering various
documents that demonstrate much of what IAPD recommends we include. This new law requires
the written report be provided to the DuPage County board and made available to the public
within 18 months after the formation of the commitiee. Considering the Lisle Park District
established its committee on May 18, 2023, it has untit November 18, 2024, to comply. Below is @
recommended course of action:

1. Schedule a first meeting to review the draft report. This draft will have most of the information
described above already included. Having the first meeting with much of this information
already provided will help the committee understand existing agency performance and the
emphasis placed on efficient operations. It is expected that the committee will identify
additional efficiencies already in practice, and it will hopefully prompt/reveal new opportunities
that can be explored moving forward.

2. A second meeting will include a revised draft report that will have incorporated committee
consensus from the first meeting for additional review and consideration.

3. The third meeting will findlize the report and authorize its submission to DuPage County.

Considering the next few months of meetings will be busy with budget preparation and
presentations, staff recommends the Park Board consider beginning the process with the first
meeting sometime in early 2024; however if there is interest in beginning before then, know that
staff will be prepared to present a first draft for the committee’s information and consideration at
any fime.



__..--—"'""'——'=._

-»
wfﬁ
PARK DISTRICT

Memo
To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL. 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

N

Board of Park Commissioners

Aaron Ceruthi, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities
August 7th, 2023

Monthly Report

Budget Preparation

The parks and facilities departments have begun to prepare for the 2024 budget.

Paving and Tennis Court Work

This year's asphalt pathway work is scheduled to begin later this month. Tentatively, asphalt
patching is scheduled to begin August 28t and take approximately 5 days to complete.
Sealcoating will follow shortly thereafter, tentatively to begin September 5, and take approximately
7 days to complete. The Connelly Tennis Court work has tentatively scheduled to begin late in
August or early September. Concrete sidewalk repairs were completed in Heritage South Park.

August Purchase Authorizations

Included in this month’s packet is the request for authorization for several purchases. As noted in last
month's report, Chevy will be releasing % ton trucks for purchase in early September. Authorization
to purchase will allow us to get our order in before the cutoff deadline for orders, and if luck has it,
we will be able to get a truck late this year. It has been areal challenge to purchase vehicles, as
manufacturers have cut back production, if there is production at all, since COVID. The playground
for Beau Bien Park, if ordered later this month once approved, will likely arrive sometime in the spring

of 2024.

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

As the season winds down, we will be looking to complete some more maintenance work related to
the leaking link seals in the balancing water pits for the slide pools and the splash play area feature.
Staff is also researching a potential replacement for the fish slide at the Kiddie Pool because the
railing has been tightened/repaired so many times it is becoming more difficult fo maintain, and o
lot of the body of the fish itself is beginning to fail. A replacement is expected to be in the $40,000
range and will likely be included in the 2024 budget.



ADMINISTRATION &

L PARK DISTRICT

RECREATION CENTER

1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, L 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410
lisleparkdistrict.org

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Hamilton

Date: August 10, 2023

Re: Parks Department Monthly Board Report

Ongoing operations

Prep ballfields as requested

Park inspections completed

Ongoing work in or natural areas continues

Special event set ups and staffed as needed

Contract out storm damaged free work

Mulch landscape beds at various parks

Install two memorial bricks at SLAP

Prep and paint wooden bleachers in Community Park

Weekly landscape maintenance continues

Athletic Fields Specialist Patrick Saylor passed the lllinois Department of Agriculture's
Pesticide Operators test,

Weekly Lisle Community Band support completed

All staff completed Know Be 4 cyber liability training

Trash pickup completed weekly and as needed

Add 5 semi-trailer loads {approximately 375 yards) of ADA playground mulch to vari
sites.

e Spray multiple wasp nests as called upon

Vandalism and Encroachments

ous park

Carriage Hill Park — August 2nd staff observed an encroachment of a concrete and stone pathway
installed in our woodland setting. This pathway is approximately 65’ long.
Staff contacted the homeowner for removal and informed the Village of Lisle.



Memo

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1625 OHIQ STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

PARK DISTRICT et

Board of Park Commissioners

Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
8/8/2023

August Board Report

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

Installed an air-conditioning unit in the admissions area.

Ordered new locks for the pool cash drawers.

Replaced Accutrol probes on the Deep Hopper.

Removed storm damaged canopies and took them to be repaired. Installed spare
canopies.

Repaired a pole and chipping paint on the fish slide. This feature is deteriorating to the
point it should be replaced prior to the 2024 season.

Repaired the Teen Leisure chlorine line.

Removed the large chlorine tank in the spa pump room and replaced it with a smaller
one.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

Installed a safety railing on the Depot platform.

River Bend/Wheatstack

Checked the AC in the kifchen to ensure that it is working properly.

Cleaned the condenser coil on the freezer.

Replaced a ballast in a light in the men's room and multiple lights in the basement.
Tightened a light switch cover in the basement freezer room.

Repaired the door from the bar area to the deck.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Sireet)

The Warhol display was hung in the back hallway.

Changed dll filters and belts and greased bearings and motors in all the HYAC units.
Repaired roof leak around RTU #8 and in MP4

Cleared roof drains of accumulated debris.

Repaired the condenser coil on RTU #8.

Adjusted door #10 so it closes properly.

Many setups and takedowns were done (bridge, chess, picnic, bags tournament, bunco,
etc.)

Replaced a light bulb on the outside of the building by the Senior Center.

Installed an outlet for a smart screen in PS2, 3, 4, 5 and 6.

installed new soap dispenser in the bathroom in PS#1.

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

Adjusted the dampers on RTU #3.
Replaced lights in the women's bathroom.
Repaired the utility sink in the maintenance closet.



Safety/Risk Management

Other

Work is being performed on the PDRMA risk management review.
A confined space audit was performed.

The dugouts were painted on Field 5 at Community Park.

Replaced the decking on the Community Park bridge over the river,

Installed cap on Arbor View playground.

Repaired swings at Candlewood Park.

Painted the parking stripes blue for LPD vehicles outside of 1825.

The playgrounds at Kingston, Beau Bien, Leask Lane, Tanglewood, and Barkridge Parks
were mulched.

Replaced thermostat at Parks Dept. garage.

Removed failed capacitor and converted light pole #303 to LED.

Replaced photo sensor and missing poll numbers on light pole #355.

Replaced padiock to the scoreboard on Field 5.

Replaced the valve cartridge in the water fountain at the skatepark.

Light pole #155 was replaced.

Replaced an outside lightbulb at the North Shelter.

Replaced various bulbs on the stone bridge and around Community Park.

Helped install a window unit air conditioner at the River Bend Maintenance office.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT B

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation & Marketing
Jason Dale, Assistant Superintendent of Recreation

Date August 10, 2023

Re: Recreation Report

Superintendents’ Report

Summer Registration Summary
There have been 8,136 registrations for the 2023 summer program guide, which is 421 more than the

2022. Corresponding revenue also increased by $117,523 from 2022.

Autumn programming

There is a variety of seasonal programming and events taking place in the coming months. In
addition to the traditional events such as Monster Madness and pumpkin painting, this autumn
includes new offerings such as indoor themed birthday party packages, a Family Night Out special
event, Crafts and Cocktails event, and Ultimate Ninja Obstacle Course Fun.

The EDGE before and after-school program will be located exclusively at Lisle Elementary School.
This is the first time since the pandemic that the after-school portion of the EDGE program will be
held at the elementary school. Previously, program participants were bussed to the Recreation
Center. Both the Park District and Lisle School District 202 are excited for the consistent location for
parents and participants and we appreciate the ongoing intergovernmental cooperation.

Gentle Learning Preschool

The upcoming school year begins on September 5. There are a total of 122 students currently
registered between the six classrooms. There are an additional 22 participants registered for the
Stepping Stones program, designed for students two years of age who are not yet eligible for
preschool.

Gentle Learning Preschool is excited to expand the five day a week offering fo both 3 and 4-year-
old students in 2023. The additional offering for 3-year-olds will provide the opportunity fo participate
in the same format offered to 4-year-old students and begin acclimating fo kindergarten schedules
earlier than previously offered.

Also new for 2023, all Gentle Learning Preschool classrooms will be equipped with Smart Boards for
the upcoming school year. The interactive white boards will enhance the preschool curriculum
through numerous activities and lesson plans.

Upcomind Special Events

Depot Days: September 16-17, 12-5pm @ Museums at Lisle Station Park
Family Night OQut: September 22, 6-8pm @ Lisle Park District Recreation Center
Painting Pumpkins: October 19, 4-6pm, @ Lisle Park District Recreation Center
Scarecrow Scramble: October 14, épm, Lisle Community Park

Monster Madness: October 21, 4-7pm, Community Park Bandshell




Recreation Facilities Manager, Witter

Community Park Fithess:

e There are currently 198 fitness memberships and 35 CPF punch card holders, 29 Group X punch
card holders, and 28 senior punch card holders.

o There were 778 membership scans in the month of July.

Sea Lion Aguatic Park:

e There were 11,179 membership scans in the month of July (789 scans on the 4t of July).

« Staff were audited by Ellis & Associates in July and received an overall rating of "exceeds
expectations” in individual lifeguard evaluations and simulated emergency responses evaluation
for the July unannounced assessment.

e The season’s final member night was held on July 30, with 116 members in attendance.

« Lifeguards were celebrated on International Lifeguard Day on July 31.

¢ The regular season concludes on August 13, with post season hours of operation occuring on

weekends through Labor Day.

Recreation and Senior Center Manager, Breihan

e 406 Seniors participated in drop-in programs in July.

e 230 Seniors participated in 4 in-house programs and 4 trips.

e The annual Senior Picnic was held on July 15. For the first time in my 23 years, it was held inside
due to weather and was well received by attendees. A special thanks fo Manager Wise, Park
Board President Altpeter, the Kiwanis Club, and various community volunteers in attendance that
helped make the day special.

Hosted the ASSP Meeting on July 20.

There are currently 113 Senior Center members.

7 pieces of equipment were borrowed from our Medical Supply Lending Closet.

Monthly Blood Pressure checks provided by Brookdale, Lisle.

SHIP counselors continue to meet with clients on Mondays and Wednesdays as needed.
Hosted the Corn Hole portion of the IPRA Six County Senior Games.

Monthly Medicare Help Desk provided by Sheril Hagie of Advocate Insurance.

Hosted the Elk Grove Seniors for a Wii Bowling Tournament. Sadly, we were not able to reclaim
the coveted bowling pin frophy. There will be a rematch in the fall.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

o Depot Days will take place on September 16-17 in conjunction with the Lisle Heritage Society.
e Registration for autumn blacksmith classes is underway and continues to be very popular.

e Plans are being finalized for the annual Once Upon a Christmas event on December 2.

Youth and Early Childhood Manager, Jehs

e Gentle Learning Preschool Summer camp finished 9 successful weeks of fun-filled activities,
including adding visits to the Sea Lion Aquatic Park splash playground and sand area to the
weekly activities.

e GLP Summer Camp welcomed 272 participants to our themed weeks. Campers met real insects,
explored art with everyday objects, used Legos, blocks, cups, and more fo create structures,
played cooperative games with friends, encountered amazing reptiles {including a 15-foot
yeliow python), visited with Lisle Police officers and got to explore their vehicles, became
princesses and princes, and dove deep under the seal

e Participants also had the opportunity to extend programming on Wednesday afternoons to
celebrate obscure {but yummy) National Days including Smoothie day, Ice Cream day, S'mores
day, Coloring Book and Paper Bag Day. We welcomed 68 curious preschoolers to our Wacky
Wednesday program.



As Summer concludes, our focus shifts to the upcoming preschool year. All six of the classrooms
will welcome preschoolers this year for the first time since the pandemic.

The 3 Annual Family Picnic in the Park was a GIANT MESSY success! We welcome over 70
participants to explore paint, clay, borax crystals, shaving cream and a variety of exciting family-
friendly yard games.

All Star Sports classes finished their main summer session with full classes of soccer and t-ball, as
well as parent-tot mixed sports classes. We also partnered with the Woodridge Park District to
expand class offerings to three different days per week.

Musicreators also confinued to run one music class on Fridays throughout the summer.

Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager, Nadeau

The next session of Dungeons & Dragons is August 13 & 27. There will be 2 sessions a month during
the fall.

Creation Academy Art Camp wrapped up on August 11, with 306 total participants.
Descendants the Musical show was a huge success, with a total of 666 tickets sold amongst the
four performances.

The Summer Concert Entertainment Series concerts concluded on August 9.

There have been 79 rentals so far this summer at the Community Park shelters.

The District added the four pop art challenge faces from Lisle to the History Hallway in the
Recreation Center, which also includes bios on each of the four.

Athlefic and Youth Camp Manager, Wise

Continued the 2nd summer sessions of softball and kickbaill. Fall league registration is also open.
Wrapped up youth summer sports camps.

Camp Summer Quest and No Name Teen Camp concluded the last of the ten-week season.
There was a total of 1,728 total camp registrations between the two camps. With an average of
172 campers combined per week within these two programs, staff are proud to have provided
such a critical need of the community.

Hosted Daddy Daughter Date Night on July 15. The 42 attendees enjoyed dinner, classic movie
concessions, and watched a special movie on the inflatable screen.

Down & Dirty Day was held on August 4, with 17 participants (increase of 12 from last year). The
Lisle Woodridge Fire District assisted in the preparation of the mud by use of their pumper truck.
The three LWFD personnel on site were excited to be part of the event and even made some
suggestions to expand their involvement in future events.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 QHIO STREET | LISLE, IL. 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

listeparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Tiffany Kosartes, Marketing & Communications Specialist
Date: August 17, 2023

Re: Marketing Department Monthly Board Report

Summer Digital Program Guide
As programming in the Summer Seasonal Program Guide has been added, updated, or cancelled,
edits have been made accordingly to the digital guide and websites.

Autumn 2023 Digital Program Guide

¢ Designed & mailed postcard to residents to communicate release of digital guide & registration

e Created Digital Autumn Program Guide, which launched on the website on July 28

e Produced & deployed email sent on August 1 fo 2,840 park district subscribers and generated
social media content to promote guide

Issue Summer Autumn
Dates March 31 April May June July July 28-31
Pageviews 15,643 49,724 26,116 17,967 11,512 11,099

Users 403 1,137 688 531 417 278

Average Session 7 min, 44 é6min, 30 | 5min, 11 | 4min, 14 | 2min, 55 5 min, 8/ sec
Duration sec sec sec sec sec

Average 31.16 26.01 25.50 22.15 27.62 32.22' pages
Pages/Session pages pages pages pages pages

50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide
As programming in the 50+ Beyond Bingo Digital Program Guide has been added, updated, or
cancelled, edits have been made accordingly fo the digital guide & website.

Issue May-August

Dates April 21-30 May June July

Pageviews 2,767 4,635 1,648 2,266

Users 144 284 102 150

Average Session Duration 5 min, 47 sec 6 min, 16 sec 4 min, 18 sec 4. min, 7 sec

Average Pages/Session 12.81 pages 11.47 pages 11.21 pages 15.11 pages
Parks

o Captured photos at Abbeywood Park for Adopt-a-Park Program
¢ Created poll and signage for patrons to vote on replacement of playground in Beau Bien Park
e Updated & laminated signage to reserve pickleball courts for park district programming

Recreation

e Captured photos at tennis lessons, fishing camp, Daddy Daughter Date Night, Summer
Entertainment Series concert, summer theatre production, Camp Summer Quest/No Name Teen
Camp Color Wars, Gentle Leamning Preschool summer camp, and Creation Academy

e Created social media advertisement to promote Family Picnic in the Park



e Purchased promotional items for facilities, programs & events, including sunglasses & pens
Produced and deployed (6) emails
o Email sent July 5 o 2,310 park district subscribers to promote Daddy Daughter Date Night
o Email sent July 11 to 2,260 park district subscribers to promote extension of Daddy Daughter
Date Night registration deadline
o Email sent July 12 to 2,300 park district subscribers to promote Summer Entertainment Series
o Email sent July 12 to 2,300 park district subscribers to communicate cancellation of July 12
Summer Entertainment Series concert due to weather
o Email sent July 25 to 2,340 park district subscribers to promote Summer Entertainment Series
o Email sent July 28 to 2,360 park district subscribers to promote Family Picnic in the Park
e Generated social media content to communicate July 3 road closure and promote Paddle
Craft Safety event, Summer Entertainment Series concerts, July 3-4 Independence Day festivities,
Daddy Daughter Date Night, Down & Dirty Day, Family Picnic in the Park, and tickets for summer
theatre production shows

Senior Center

e Captured photos at Walking Club, Strength & Bone Density, and Senior Picnic; shared photos
from Senior Picnic to Facebook page
Created social media advertisement to promote trip to White Sox game
Produced and deployed email sent July 27 to 1,200 senior center subscribers to promote parties
& rips, including White Sox game, Julia Childs program, French Lick overnight, and The Wiz show

Sea Lion Aquatic Park

« Captured photos and video at pool during open swim, swim lessons, and swim team practice

e Ordered and produced signage to reserve lanes for adults in lap pool

e Produced and deployed three (3) emails
o Email sent July 2 to 1,920 pass holders & aquatics subscribers to communicate July 3-4 hours
o Email sent July 17 to 3,150 park district & aquatics subscribers to promote Cardboard Boat

Regatta

o Email sent July 25 to 750 pass holders to promote pass holder appreciation night

e Generated social media content to communicate July 3-4 hours & July 3 road closure, promote
pass holder appreciation nights & Cardboard Boat Regatta, and showcase appreciation for
lifeguard staff on National Lifeguard Day

Community Park Fitness
e Produced and deployed email sent on July 2 to 1,140 fitness members and subscribers to

communicate July 3-4 hours

River Bend Golf Club
e Created flyer/registration forms for Senior Tournament and posted fo website

Wheatstack - A Midwestern Eatery & Tap
As part of the license agreement, we are to provide limited marketing support services for which we
will be reimbursed. The following was performed in July:
e Removed past evenis & July 4 closure and added Syahi live music event & faill Dueling Pianos
e Created poster & digital TV image to promote Syahi live music event on deck August 4
e Produced social media video advertisement for live music weekend July 21-22
« Designed & deployed (4) eNewsletters sent to approximately 3,730 restaurant subscribers
o Email sent on July 3 to communicate July 4 closure
o Email sent on July 14 to promote This End Up Band live outside under tent
o Email sent on July 18 to promote Live Music Weekend July 21-22
o Email sent on July 27 to promote private events
e Generated social media content to communicate July 4 closure and promote This End Up Band
live outside under tent, Dueling Pianos Under the Stars, and live music weekend July 21-22



,,..———'"‘“':

N
afé
PARK DISTRICT =

Memo
To:
From:
Date:
Re:

\ ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
\\\\ 1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
N

PHONE: 630.964.3410
lisleparkdistrict.org

Board of Park Commissioners

Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance, IT, and Golf Operations
August 1, 2023

Monthly Report

The business department filed the second quarter payroll taxes.

Secured documents from DuPage County on the ownership of Tate Woods Park for the
OSLAD Grant.

The management team is working on the 2024 budget parameters. We are going to follow
the same parameters that we have followed in the past with our focus on maintaining
current infrastructure and maximizing non-tax revenue.
1. We are going fo present a balanced operating budget.
2. Goal to reach six months of operating expenditures in the fund balance of each
fund.

If the board has any specific requests regarding the budget process, budget preparation or
requests for specific allocations, please let me know.

Managing the operations at River Bend.
Working on Capital project funding for the district.

In discussion with Piper regarding issuing future bonds.

Standard Monthly Report:

1. Completed the process of two payrolls.

2. Processed AP checks and special checks.

3. Prepared general ledger.

4, Completed and filed the sales tax return.

5. Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532
PHONE: 630.964.3410

lisleparkdistrict.org

LPARK DISTRICT e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Deb Culbertson, Golf Course Operations Manager
Date: August 17, 2023

Re: July 2023 Golf Department Report

Financial Update

e Revenue for the month of July 2023 is $194,032 compared to July 2022 revenue of $177.740. An
increase of $16,292.

e Expense for the month is $69.894 compared t0$71.053, which is a decrease of $1,15% in 2023.
e Year to date income as of July 2023 is $124,138 compared o 2022 income of $106,687, which is
anincrease of $17,451. This includes the course improvements earlier in the season as well as an

increase in the cost of contracted course maintenance of approximately $3,250/month.
Coupled with great course conditions, 2023 has been a great season so far (knock on woodl).

Course Maintenance Update

¢ See aftached report from Drendel Property Management,

General Update

e Hosted the lllinois Junior Golf Association Tournament. Always a pleasure to be a part of such
talent and enthusiasm.

e Couples event was a sell out and success — fun was had by all.



July board report

Some much-needed rain has really helped the course recover from some extreme drought conditions in
May and June. This month we only applied 1.5 million gallons of water to the course. The two previous
months we had applied closer to 3 million gallons. This has really helped in areas that do not get
covered by the irrigation system. Many of the areas that had gone dormmate are green and healthy

again.

The course continues to be in very good health even with the record number of rounds that we have
been receiving. All the preemergent for grub control was applied this month. We treat all irrigated
areas, and around all the native areas. This application will prevent grubs from eating the root structure
of the grass, and also prevents the skunks from digging up the grass in search of food. All the new trees
that were planted along #2 are doing well, and | expect all the trees to survive their first year.

August is typically the slowest month of the year for things to be done on the course, we spend most of
the month keeping everything alive. All our free time will be spent on detail work on the course.



SEASPAR

SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION

For the

AUGUST 2023

MISSION VISION CORE VALUES

Discover Abilities Fun ¢ Friendship
Achieve Potential Caring * Trust
Realize Dreams Accountability

Enriching lives through
recreation

SEASPAR.org




SEASPAR

sp-thight

SEASPAR SPOTLIGHT:
RANDY NABERHAUS

In Loving Memory

Randy Naberhaus, a shining light in the SEASPAR community,
touched many lives with his infectious smile and unwavering
positivity. In the wake of his passing on July 8, participants,
staff, and family members feel a deep void.

Memories of Randy's joyful presence flood the minds of
those who knew him. Senior Recreation Coordinator Kim
Huggins, who recently saw Randy in the SEASPAR office,
recalled his warm greeting and radiant smile. It was a small
but meaningful encounter that captured Randy's essence —the
ability to radiate happiness and kindness effortlessly. He left
an indelible mark on those around him with his genuine care
for others and joyful spirit.

Recreation Coordinator Matt Gorecki fondly reminisces about
a memorable experience he shared with Randy during a
windstorm at the Special Olympics lllinois Spring Games. As
chaos unfolded around them, with other tents tossed about
by the powerful winds, Randy's unwavering smile remained
intact. Matt marveled ot Randy's ability to find joy in any
situation, demonstrating remarkable resilience that inspired
everyone around him. It was a valuable lesson in embracing
positivity, even in the face of adversity.

O SEASPAR | For the Record | August 2023

Reflecting on Randy's life, Executive Director Matt Corso
highlighted the profound impact he had on the SEASPAR
community. Having joined as a teenager when SEASPAR
was established in 1976, Randy became an integral part
of the organization. The Naberhaus family's dedication to
SEASPAR was unparalleled. Randy’s parents, Hallie and Bob,
were devoted volunteers, and his brother, Gary, continues to
support the organization. Their collective invelvement was so
significant that SEASPAR’s Volunteer of the Year Award was
renamed in their honor.

Randy's love of sports and Special Olympics accomplishments
are also remembered. He excelled in various Special Olympics
sports, parficipating in countless state tfournaments, and
representing the USA in Tennis at the 2003 Special Olympics
World Gamesin Dublin, Ireland. Randy most recently qualified
for the 2023 Special Olympics lllinois Summer Games in
Athletics this spring. His passion and dedication inspired all
who witnessed his achievements.

In addition to his athletic pursuits, Randy's zest for life led him
to engage in numerous programs and embark on exciting
trips with the staff and fellow parficipants, who dll considered
him a friend. His enthusiasm and joyful persondlity became
synonymous with SEASPAR itself. His absence will be deeply
felt by the entire community.




Throughout Randy's journey, one undeniable source of
strength and support was his brother, Gary. Their bond was a
testament to the power of love and the lengths to which families
will take to ensure the well-being and happiness of their loved
ones. Gary's unwavering dedication to Randy's quality of life
left a lasting impression on those who witnessed their bond.

As SEASPAR mourns the loss of a cherished participant,
Randy's memory will forever be treasured. His smile, positive
energy, and unwavering kindness will inspire and uplift the
SEASPAR community. The lessons he imparted, spreading
positivity, embracing challenges with a smile, and cherishing
family love, will endure as a testament to his remarkable spirit.

Thank you, Randy!

O SEASPAR | For the Record | August 2023




+
'E

DOORS OPEN AT 7:00PM

'EWW“K:'WK
111 CASCADE DR,
INDIAN HEAE PARK

THE

+ SHOWTIME AT SUNSET

MOVIE IN THE PARK

Movie in the Park is a family-friendly event that promises
an enchanting evening under the stars. Presented by
the Village of Indian Head Park and SEASPAR, this free
community gathering brings people of all ages together
for a cinematic experience like no other. On Saturday,
August 5, guests will be treated to a fantastic screening of
the movie Lightyear, a captivating film suitable for viewers
of all ages, carrying a G rating and running for 1 hour and
45 minutes. The movie will commence at sunset, creating a
magical ambiance as the natural light fades, and the big
screen comes to life.

Of course, no movie night is complete without delectable
snacks, and Movie in the Park is no exception. Families
and friends are encouraged to bring their favorite treats to
enjoy during the screening. Additionally, complimentary
food and treats are generously provided by SEASPAR and
the Village of Indian Head Park. This ensures everyone has
something tasty to munch on while watching the movie!
Attendees are encouraged to bring blankets, chairs, and
all picnic supplies for maximum comfort. And to ensure a
pleasant evening without unwelcome distractions, don't
forget insect repellant!

T o ——

I — O ]

Registration for the Movie in the Park event is not required.
Gather your loved ones, grab your picnic gear, and head
to Blackhawk Park in Indian Head Park on Saturday,’

August 5. The gates will open at 7:00 pm, allowing plenty
of time to secure the most suitable spot for an unforgettable LEARN MORE
cinematic experience!

O SEASPAR | For the Record |August 2023 4




SUMMER DAY CAMP

SEASPAR's summer day camp is an absolute center of joy
and excitement for our campers ages 5-22. This year, we
expanded our camp offerings to include two Kids Camps
and two Teen & Adult Camps, one in the western part of
our service area and the other in the east. We also offered
new half-day camps for participants needing a shorter
camp day. Rounding out the offerings were extended
school year camps for LADSE and Lyons Township High
School students. All these camps proved popular - in total,
74 participants have been served by our summer camp
program this yearl

From the moment they step foot into the camp, participants
are greeted with a myriad of engaging activities that foster
their creativity and imagination. Each summer camp's
ifinerary is thoughtfully designed, featuring thrilling park
trips, refreshing pool excursions, and adventurous field
trips. In addition to enriching in-house activities, these keep
campers’ spirits high throughout the season.

What truly sets these camps apart are the extraordinary
counselors who are not only skilled in their roles but also
possess a genvine passion for caring for the campers. These
remarkable individuals go above and beyond to ensure
participants' safety, happiness, and comfort, turning every
moment into a cherished memory. With boundless energy
and infectious smiles, the counselors effortlessly make the
kids laugh, filling the camp with warmth and belonging.
Its no wonder that each day ot SEASPAR's summer day
camp is packed with endless smiles and unforgettable
experiences. This leaves the children with hearts full of joy l o l

and beautiful friendships to treasure forever. It's time for the ' m

pictures to speak for themselves!

O SEASPAR | For the Record | August 2023 5




strike

STRIKE & SHARE

Did you hear the news? In-person fundraising is back for
SEASPAR! We are thrilled to host our first event since 2020,
Strike & Share for SEASPAR, on Sunday, September 17 from
11:30am-2:00pm. Anyone who enjoys non-competitive
bowling will have a blast at this new event, hosted at
Suburbanite Bowl in Westmont, which also includes lunch,
giveaways, prizes, and more!

SEASPAR's passion for making a positive impact drives us
forward, and the Strike & Share fundraiser embodies this
spirit of giving. By participating in this event, you're not just
enjoying a day of bowling; you're contributing to a cause
that transforms lives. The funds raised will directly support
our wide array of programs and services, empowering
individuals with disabilities to discover their strengths,
talents, and potential. Each sirike and spare achieved
during the event will resonate far beyond the lanes, as it
symbolizes the collective strength of a community coming
together to uplift others.

O SEASPAR | For the Record | August 2023

share /

for SEASPAR

So, whether you're a bowler, a sponsor, or a donor, your
involvement matters greatly. We're excifed to have you on
board for this inspiring journey towards @ more inclusive
and compassionate world. Let's strike down barriers, spare
no effort, and roll towards a brighter future together!

IIF




SEASPAR
ATHLETICS

On Monday, July 17, ten skilled golfers from SEASPAR
showcased their talent and determination at the Special
Olympics lllinois Regional Golf Tournament at Bartlett
Hills Golf Course in Bartlett. The competition was fierce,
and the results were impressive. The golfers' performance
was exceptional, and it was evident that they possessed
remarkable skills but also displayed positive attitudes
throughout the tournament. Samuel Smetko and Isaac
Ziebell secured the top spots, each earning a gold
medal in their divisions! As a result of their outstanding
performance, Samuel and Isaac will represent SEASPAR
at the prestigious Special Olympics lllinois State Golf
Tournament September 9-10 at Hickory Point Golf Course
in Forsyth, lllinois. Congratulations to all of our golfers on
their remarkable achievements and sportsmanship!

Full Tournament Results:

. JoAnn Adamski: Fourth Place
. Michele Forzley: Silver

. Liam Heraty: Silver

. Sean Kristufek: Silver

. Wayne Neumann: Silver

. Jeffrey Osowski: Silver

. Adam Sikora: Silver

. Samuel Smetko: Gold

. Molly Sosnowski: Silver

. Isaac Ziebell: Gold

O SEASPAR | For the Record |August 2023

SPARTANS UPDATES: BOWLING AND GOLF

On Saturday, July 22, nine talented SEASPAR bowlers
demonstrated their prowess on the lanes in the Special
Olympics lllinois Regional Bowling Tournament at
Stardust Bowl in Addison. The competition was intense,
and the bowlers gave their best shots. All of the athletes’
performances were commendable, and their dedication
was evident throughout the tournament. The coveted
gold medals went to Blaine Sharenow and lan Svoboda.
Due to their exceptional achievements, Blaine and lan
will represent SEASPAR at the Special Olympics lllinois
Sectional Bowling Tournament on October 15 at Stardust
Bowl in Addison. We wish them the best of luck! If

they clinch gold at the Sectionals, they will compete in
the esteemed Special Olympics lllincis State Bowling

on December 2 at Landmark Lanes in Peoria. A big
congratulations goes out fo all the bowlers who achieved
such remarkable success!

Fuli Tournament Results:

. Abby Benco: Fourth Place

. Kathy Esposito: Silver

. Anna Genin: Bronze

. Ron Kamper: Fifth Place

. Robert Morrissey: Eighth Place
. Blaine Sharenow: Gold

. lan Svoboda: Gold

Awesome job, Spartans!




SEASPAR

4500 Belmont Road
Downers Grove, IL 60515
630.960.7600 * Phone
630.960.7601 » Fax
711 ¢ TRS

MISSION

Enrich people's lives through
recreation.

SEASPAR.org

LET'S GET SOCIAL!

Follow SEASPAR on your favorite social media
app for more news, photos, videos, and the
latest stories about your favorite acfivities.

6 ©0 O @ O




Dan Garvy

From: William Littell <williamlittelil3@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 9:41 AM

To: Kari Altpeter; Tim Wessel; Tom Hummel; Teri Tapella; Jason Dombroski; Dan Garvy; Jon
Pratscher; Jason Dale

Subject: July Meeting Response

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the Lisle Park District. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.

July 23, 2023
Dear LPD Board and Staff,

As you may recall from last Thursday’s board meeting, | was the subject of a series of personal attacks made
by Vitautas Matulyauskas. Because the recorded minutes from this meeting are not yet available, | will not not
respond to specific accusations. Even without referring to the minutes, Mr. Matulyauskas was clearly accusing
me of lying to the board, to staff, and to him.

First, never in my presentations to the board nor in any conversations or other communications with board or
staff members have | lied or misrepresented any information about what | know about pickleball including noise
levels and the potential impact noise would have on Abbeywood neighbors. Second, never have | lied to Mr.
Matulyauskas.

Since Mr. Matulyauskas brought his concerns about noise to the attention of the park district, he has received
nothing but empathy and a willingness to compromise and problem-solve from park district staff and me. In
contrast, Mr. Matulyauskas rejects all reasonable solutions that the park district offers and insists on measures
that are either unenforceable or untenable.

Mr. Matulyauskas is obviously frustrated by the noise issue at Abbeywood Park. But, instead of compromising
and working toward reasonable solutions to the problem, he has resorted to personal attacks, invective, and
insults. While the First Amendment apparently allows Mr. Matulyauskas to level false accusations at park
district employees, | would ask the board to block future attempts at such character assaults. | also ask that
you include this letter in the August 2023 minutes as my response to Mr. Matulyauskas’ defamatory remarks
made at the July 2023 board meeting.

Ultimately, I'm not sure what Mr. Matulyauskas hopes to achieve by resorting to personal attacks. As with most
problems, the issue at Abbeywood can be solved with an open mind toward compromise and some common
sense.

Sincerely,

Bill Littell

LPD Pickleball Instructor

USA Pickleball Ambassador for Lisle



Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
713172023

Bank Name
VILLAGE QOF WINFIELD
WESTERN ALLIANCE BANK PHOENIX AZ
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTON BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BANK FINANCIAL
ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND
TOTAL

Location

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITNESS CENTER
WHEATSTACK\RIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate
5.00%
5.00%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

GASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

Investment
Amount
$314,000.00
$102,000.00

$416,000.00

Balance
$112,007.39
$530,736.17
$4,398,825.71
$753.51
$2,126,844.46
$103,423.97
$104,704.24
$109.64

$7,377,405.09

Balance

$2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
$240.00
$130.00
$1,200.00

$5,218.00

$7.798,623.09

Maturity
9/1/2023
71712025

For
PAYROLL
AP

CONCENTRATION

GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
90 Days
730 Days



Lisle Park District
Income Statement Comparison Summary

Fund YTD 7123 YTD 7/22 Variance
Corporate Revenue 2,213,864.91 1,712,974.86 500,890.05
Expense 1,615,074.63 1,396,946.77 21 §127.86
Profit/(Loss) 598,790.28 316,028.09 282,762.19
Recreation Revenue 1,803,472.52 1,469,498.38 333,974.14
Expense 1,521,859.29 1,384,127.68 137,731.61
Profit/(Loss) 281,613.23 85,370.70 196,242.53
Museum Revenye 50,413.35 51,266.60 (853.25)
Expense 18,160.30 44 762.45 (26,602.15)
Profit/(Loss) 32,253.05 6,504.15 25,748.90
IMRF Revenue 41,105.81 194,330.38  (153,224.57)
Expense 45,632.21 43,869.26 1,762.95
Profit/(Loss) (4,526.40) 150,461.12  (154,987.52)
Audit Revenue 9,306.01 10,227.92 (921.91)
Expense 20,025.00 14,885.00 5,140.00
Profit/(Loss) (10,718.99) (4,657.08) (6,061.91)
Liability Insurance  Revenue 162,581.71 252,083.92 (89,502.21)
Expense 139,256.08 108,713.11 30,542.97
Profit/(Loss) 23,325.63 143,370.81  (120,045.18)
Paving Lighting Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/{(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Recreation Revenue 299,342.21 292,226.14 7,116.07
Expense 248,578.10 136,959.28 111,618.82
Profit/(Loss} 50,764.11 155,266.86  (104,502.75)
Social Security Revenue 162,079.69 179,719.07 (17,639.38)
Expense 149,318.63 131,080.38 18,238.25
Profit/(Loss} 12,761.06 48,638.69 (35,877.63)
Debt Service Revenue 552,943.16 999,413.39  (446,470.23)
Expense 37,319.01 56,588.28 (19,269.27)
Profit/(Loss) 515,624.15 942,825.11  (427,200.96)
Capital Projects Revenue 25,269.63 1,437,325.62 (1,412,055.99)
Expense 408,927.35 443,445.18 (34,517.83)
Profit/(Loss) (383,657.72) 993,880.44 (1,377,538.16)
Enterprise Revenue 689,206.00 555,982.04 133,223.96
Expense 401,422.59 332,121.78 69,300.81
Profit/(Loss) 287,783.41 223,860.26 63,923.15
General LTD Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
General FA Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit/(Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Municipal Revenue 6,009,585.00 7,155,048.32 (1,145,463.32)
Expense 4,605,573.19 4,093,499.17 512,074.02

Profiti(Loss) — 1,404,011.81  3,061,549.15 (1,657,537.34)




Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jul-23

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

AUDITED Net Ending
Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Income/(Loss) Fund Balance
1,8657,318.67 2,213,864.91 1,615,074.63 598,790.28 2,256,108.95
1,389,167 .48 1,803,472.52 1,521,859.29 281,613.23 1,670,780.71
30,235.33 50,413.35 18,160.30 32,253.05 62,488.38
133,851.59 41,105.81 45,632.21 (4,526.40) 129,325.19
16,665.68 9,306.01 20,025.00 (10,718.99) 5,946.69
295,087.01 162,581.71 139,256.08 23,325.63 318,412.64
673.25 - - - 673.25
557,679.02 299,342.21 248,578.10 50,764.11 608,443.13
168,825.36 162,079.69 149,318.63 12,761.06 181,586.42
63,657.79 552,943.16 37,319.01 515,624.15 579,281.94
1,736,157.17 25,269.63 408,927.35 (383,657.72)  1,352,499.45
4,614,968.01 689,206.00 401,422.59 287,783.41 4,902,751.42
(4,137,601.13) - (4,137,601.13)
33,041,642.31 - 33,041,642.31
39,568,327.54 6,009,585.00 4,605573.19 1,404,011.81 40,972,339.35




8°Zhe
€795
(2 zm

827 06L 865
€9°7L0’GT9 T
T6°798°c1C’2

€9°pLO'GIS T

8T 675 2L
FSTLZT'TLT
000

00°0
£€6°T88°60G
€6°LKS'T
LOTGTIT ETT
FLTERL’TL
Sy 878°0F
6L°092°929

16°798°€12°2C

00°0
16°798°€12°2

69 °G61Z7C€T
T€°690°L69°¢
007182 °2€8°¢€

TE'S90°L69 €

P8 €60 °€CT
bb89€°20¢
0070

00°0
08°66T1789T°T
00°008°6
¥L°992°122
08 FI8°LLT
00°8TL'EL
69°€087029'1

00" 182°C€8 ‘¢

00°0s2°2
00°1€0’0€8°¢€

79 9L8°8L
96°029°951°¢
0z Lev’sez’e

967029 ‘9617°¢

0L 708'1TL
GG T8E’9LT
00°0

000

LS 6FV 189
G9°9TL'S
0Z°ZL0 62T
ZZ°SZLE0T
ST 200 ‘€l
257897 ‘Sh6

oz Ler’‘sez’e

05°2T€'1
oL P81'PEC'C

(F-TSST)

0L
(6°19)

(P66 606G €9T)
9T°22€ ‘982
(AR AN XA

9T"Zce 98¢

ST Z6E°ET
8L F20’€T
00°0

0070
967186 L0T
00°5%9

GP IR0 LT
GG GE679
06°0LF’S
LL°0€E8'TTT

AR AN RN AA

0070
AN AN RN AA

L6°192°T1
6L°880780€
9L 9GE'6TE

6L°880 “80¢

Z8°LST 0T
LELET’ST
0070

00°0

66 " 6FE L6
L9°918

06 8EV 8T
06 LI8 VT
LT EPT’9
L6°990°GET

9L°9G€61E

057481
9Z°691°61¢€

(1I2I43Q) sSN1ddns
SHSNEIXE ONNd TYIOL
SHOANIATYE ONNA TYLOL

SUSNAIXT TVLOL

L3473

SIILITIOYA

SOILVNOY

WYd00dd NOILVAYOEA

SHEYd

qdvod

SNOTILEVTIHY HHEWOLSAD

LI

SUDIAYES  SSHANISNd

NOILVIISININAY
SASNIAXIT

SHNNIATY TYLIOL
SMUYd

NOILYYLS ININAY
SANNIATT

TYNLOY

dLYd-0L-dvdX

T¥DSId

TdA-d
S d9vd

L32ang
TYANNY

1ao5and
ALYT-OL-dYIA
TYOSId

£20¢ ‘1€ AInr

L¥OdTd IASNEIXT 3 HNNIATT dHZIEVWANS
LOTHELSIA ¥Mdv¥d HTISIT

TYALOY
Ane

ONIANHA SaOIddd (L

N JLYIOdI0D

SdNNA 904

iRcialefetci
A1ne

NOILJIYOSHA LNIWLYIYdAd

00008%1D :dI
LESLEGT TUWIL
£202/60/80 4Ly



176029 €2°€T9°182 L™ 9CLT 01°600°T L°OLRY LT°.88726 P8 €wl (LIDSIdEQ) sOIddns

ST LE 62°658°T2G6 T 82 09T LER T b EL9TEY T (0°60T) 8L°G8E’9TH ZL960°€0T SHSNIAXE ANAA TYLOL
(0°92) 28 2LEE08 T 00°L8878EF ‘T p8°289°22v'1 G 0GT 56°2L2°'60G 95°0%Z‘£0¢C SHNNIAATY ANAJA TYLOL
G LE 62°6G8°12G6'T 82 09T LEV T bL€L9'1Ze 'l (0°soT) 8L°GBE'9TF ZL 960°€0T SASNAIXKH TYIOL
pER €97 LGP GL 00°0gg’€eT €LosLLLL z ez £T°T1£57°8 €8°0TT°1T SEILITIOVA
€6 €0°960°GS 9°098'801 88 10G'€9 £°9¢ TI LL9'9 ZLTTILO 6 YALNAD SSANLIA
6°2¢€ 287962660 vZ 080°GhL LE 629 VEY (979¢£¢) 9% L007602 10706029 SOILYA0Y
9°¥€E 85" FZ6'00L 962G '€L0’T v 0217929 (6-¢8) 8€ L9G6 FIT 0T 9%F 68 HAYI50dd NOILIVIIDTI
0°00T (00°€98’¢€) 00°0 0070 0°0 00°0 00°0 SYUYd
0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 0070 00" 0 SNOILVTIZY ALINOWWOD
8 8% 00°62€701 00°00z°02 T€°€8L°TT £ z1 00°GLP'T £€°€89°1 LI
1°8¥% £€2°229°v8T ¥8°9€€ ‘9G¢ £0°€98°L0T 0°21 oL Lzi’oc £L° 569762 AAILYILSINIWQY
SASNAdXT
(0°92) gseLy'e08’1 00°L88°BEV ‘2 78728972271 S 06T G6°2LZ'608 96°0vz’¢c0e SANNIATY TYIOL
(77 08) 00" 0TIV ‘T 00°002°L 00°002'¥ (1°%2T) (00°GHT) 007009 SAILITIOVA
00 00°0 0070 00°0 0°0 00°0C 00°0 ANIFITATT
(G 8¥) 25 VL6 EY 00°605°S8 F1°088°6% (1°81) 98°€€8’g ¥LTGTT L ALNAD SSHANLIA
(£°8T) 99°TKF9 ‘LTS 00°86T°LE9 567869 °1LE L79%C 9€°GET'¥8T $8°660°€S SOILVNOY
(L°s2) 6G°8LS'0LE 007 0€L'90€°T pE8G6Z°29L 6°TLT 60°2017962 71" 768801 WYMO0dd NOILYAIOAA
€°99¢ 00°G6€°8 00°008°T 0070601 9°99F 007068 00°06T SYYd
0°0 0070 00°0C 0070 0°0 0070 00°0 SNOTIVIAY ALINNWWNOD
(L vE) GL ZLV'T9CZ 007057 ‘007 187666 ‘€€Z (g z¢g) ¥9°96% 22 £8°0LE¢EE ANIIVIISININAY
SANNIATH
FONY TYALOY 139and 149and JONY TYNLOY 1a95angd NOILAI¥OSAd INAWLIVAAQ
-I9¥A  FIY¥d-OL-¥YAL TYNNNY ILYA-0OL-¥YdA -TdYA aae A1ne
3 TYISId TYOS1d 3
£202 ‘1€ A10p ONIANT SAOI¥Ad [ d0JI

ANNJ NOILVIEDEd dNAd ¥0d4

00008%TO :dI
€¢  dA-4 Id0ddY dSNAAXT 3 FANNHAHTT JIZTAVHKWAS LETLPST *HWIL
4 B ioN-£: 1 LOIYISIA Mdvd dTISIT £€¢02/60/80 -dLY¥Q



G Co6l
976L
(L7 67)

G0-gsz’ze
0£°09T'8T
SETETR’0S

0E£°09T78T
96°10¢ ¢
99 G619 kT
807 €FE

GETETR 08

12°920°1T
6L EVE ‘68
00°0LE’00T

6L EFE 68
00700879

647295 “FE
00°186°LF

00°0LE00T

LO"ZEF 9
PO"LTT’ZS
TT 658G

PO LTIT 2GS
G9°996°¢
67" T19T°0¢C
06°886°L2
T1°6%5'86
G9°99%

18°0%S°¢
S9°IRS %S

(G #6) 60706

6°TL T6°680°2
(p %L) 00°9€T’¢
6°TL T6°G80‘Z

0001 0070
ST Le 21°980°2
0°00T (tz-0)

(P FL) 00°9€T1’2C

07001 00°0

G8°816
ZETSVR L
LT F9€’8
ZETSVE L
L9°995

£2°088°C
Zr 866°¢

LT F9E’8

£€87506G

(LIDIAZAA) SNTIIENS
SHSNAIXE dNNd TYLOL
SHANIAHY ANNA TYLOL

SISNIAXA TYLOL

SATLITIOVA

WYED0dd NCIIVIYDTY

AATLYILS ININAY
SHUSNIIXE

SHANIATA TYLOL

SHILITIOYA

WZED0dd NOILVIIOAH

AATIVILSININGY
SANNIATL

TYNLOY

dLYd-0OL-dV¥dX

TY¥OSIA

‘dA-d
$dovd

135and
TYNNNY

1LIDang
HIYA-OL—dYHA
TYOS1d

£20¢

JONY TYNLOY
—-ITd¥A A1ae

X
]

ONIANT SAOIddad L 404
WNISAN  dNAd d04

LdOdEd FSNIIXE 3 AONIATY TIZIYYWHNS

LOTALSId Md¥ad d1SIT

139009
ATnre

NOILJI¥NOSEd LNEWIYYJAQ

00008FTD :dI
BELPIGT ‘HWIL
€202/60/80 :dLYA



(0°G8ZT) (06°LE6 D)

L9791k

EEEEB’S
00°062"9
€€7€E€8 7S
€€ EEB’S

0070529

(LIDIJAZEA) SATAENS
SHSNIIXT dNNI TYLOL
SINNIATY dANNJ TYIOL

SASNIIXT TVLOL

AATLYALSINIWAY
SUSNEIXH

SHNNIATT TYIOL

AATLVEIS INIWAY
SHNNIATA

(G°06T) (0%P°92G6'%) 00°000°S
8 F¢t T2 2€9°GY 00°000°0L
(T°G6p) I8 G0T 1Y 00°000°GL
8 FE T12°2€9'Gh 00°000°0L
8 rE 12°2€9°Sh 00°000°0L
(1°6¥%) I8°60T 1k 00°000°GL
(T°G6F) 18°6G0T 1k 00°000°SL
dONY TYNLOY 139ang
-Td¥A dI¥J-01-dY¥3IA TYNNNY

% TYOSId

£€C  HMA-d

|4 $dovd

697916 ¢
TE €8 0F
00 0SLEY
TE€E8 0F
1€°€€8°0F
00°0SLER
007 08L €Y
Laoand
AIVQ-OL-dvdx
TYOSId
€202

‘1€ ATAC

(P %1) L9 FLD’9
(z-zL) LL79ELT
(B pT) L9°%L97'9
(7 v1D) L9 FLY9
(z-zL) LL79EL’T
(z-2u) LL™GELT
HONY TYNLOVY

—-Igva AT1ar

ONIANH SAOIddd L ¥od
JAWI  dNOA 904

LAdOdEd ASNEIXHE 3 HONIAHT 0UZ TUYWAAS

LOTALSIA ¥Mdvd dTSIT

1495and
ATAr

NOILdIdDSEd INIWILIYAIA

00008FTO QI
BELFIGT THEWIL
€20¢/60/80 :3LVA



T°T61
(L 1)
(8 1%)

(66°8TL 0T)
00752002
T0°90¢ 76

00°620°0¢

007620702

T0°90€‘6

(00°2897°¢)
007289761
00°000°91

00°289 761

00°289 761

0070007971

(P8 LPT T}
ST 1I8F'TT
e ege’e

ST 18F 1T

ST 1I8F‘TT

TE €€€’6

(LIDIAEA) SAT4dNS
SHUSNIAXT aNNI TYIOL
SUNNIAHTT dNNI TYLOL

SHSNAIXHT TYLOL

IATLYILS INTWAY
SASNAIXI

SANNIATY TYLIOL

AATLVALSINIWAY
SANNAATT

€C

TYNLOY
JI¥(-0L~-dY3dA
TYOSId

“dA-4
1d9vd

Laoand
TYNNNY

La2and
ILYA-0OL-YYIA
TYOSId

£20¢

‘1€ AI0C

(2-80) (LL799)
6°TL 00°09F
(5 o0 €C7€E6E
6°TL 00°09%
6°TL 00°09%
(5 0L) | XARAIS
(5°0L) €27 €68
JONY TYNLOY

-IdvA Aae

o
6

ONIANI SAOIAd [ d0d
LIANY  ANOA F0d

LdOdHd HSNAAXH 3 HANTATY JHZ TIYWHANS

LOTYLSIA Mdvd ATISIT

(F8°90¢€)
LT 0P9 ‘T
€€ €ee’1
LT O0P9'T
LT 0F97°T
€E7€E€’T
€EEEE’T
139ang
A1ne

NOILdTADSHd LNIWIAYdEd

00008FTD :dI
BELF ST *EWIL
€202/60/80 :HLYA



(z-8Le) £9°62€°€2C

(08" L80’ET)
08°L80°FTIE
00°000°10€

08°L80°FPTE

08°LBO'FTE

00°000°10€

(9p " 7€9 L)
LL7LT2'€8T
TE €8G'GLT

LL7LTZ €8T

LLLrz’est

TE°€85°SLT

T°pER
SIS
(9-2L)

(€z-928'9)
TO"GL9'2T
8L°8F8’9

T0"SL9’ZT

T0°6L97°2T

8L°8F879

(99°060°T)
66°€LT'92
££°€807G2

66 €LT'9Z

66°€LT792

£€°€80°G¢C

(110143a) snIddns
SUSNHIXE dNAJ TYIOL
SANNIATY dANAA TYLOL

SIASNAIXT TYIOL

JATLVALSINIWAY
SUSNAIXH

SHNANIATE TYIOL

AATIVILSININAY
SHONTATT

9769 80 99C76¢€1
(6°6%) 1471867291
9°69 80°96Z‘6€T
9769 807962761
(6°G¥) TL 185291
(6°G¢%) TL 1867291
HdONY TYNLOY
-I49vVA dLY¥d~-0L-dYdA

% TYOSTA

£€¢ dA-d4

9 Hcio) £

LADand
TYNNNY

L3odang
ALVI-0L-dYHA
TY¥ISIA

€202 ‘1€ AI0aC

TYNLDVY
Xne

ONIONT SAOI¥dd L d04

JONTANSNI ALITIEVIT :ANOA ¥04

L9043y USNAAXE 3 HANIATY dd7 DEYWANS
LOIMISIA M¥vd dISIT

L3sand
ATnre

NOILdT¥DSEd INIWLAYATA

00008FT9 :AI
8ELY:GT ‘HWIL
£€202/60/80 :dLYd



o oo
O OO

00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
00°0

0070
0070
0070

(LIDI43Q) SNIddns
SISNAIXE dNfld TYIOL
SUANIAETY dNNJ TVIOL

SESNAIXT TYIOL
SHILITIOWVI
SMIYd

SISNAAXE

SANNIATY TYLOL

JATIYYLSININAY
SAONIATE

LADINd
JLYA-0L-9vIX
TYOSId

HONY
~IdvA

o
]

4

TYNLOY
ALYA-0L-YV¥IA
TYOSIA

TdA-4
$3ovd

1Aa5and
TYONNY

£20¢ '1¢ A1ar

ONI

LdOddd HSNHdXE

00 000
070 0070
070 00°0
070 0070
070 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 00°0
dONY TYNLOY

—TdvA ATINL

%
G

ONIAONYT SdOIddd L d0d
LH2IT 3 ONIAVd +dNNd ¥0d

3 EONIAHT dEZTIYWHAAS
LOTALSIA Md¥d dTISIT

LADAN
Xinr

NOILAIYOSIA INIWLIVAIA

00008%T19 :QI
8€:LPIGT THWIL
€20¢/60/80 :dLYA



(L°Z€T) TT°P9L70G

L°¥9
(9°5%)

0T"8L5°8%T
12 2vE’'66¢C

0T°8LS'8FC
00°009°¢L

0T°8L670¥%CT

TZ ZrE’'66C

(€5°696 75T

00°850°90L
LV Z60°T55

00 8S0°90L
00°003°GL

00°85%'0€9

Ly 2607168

(95°96€ '06)
GT7L98°TTY
65°0LF TZE
ST L98'TT¥
00°00T‘FF
ST L9L"L9E

657 0LV ‘TCE

(08°€16°2T)
LT°8£8°8S
LE $Z6°GY
LT"8E€8‘8S
00°00€’9

LT°8EG'ZS

LE P26 °GY

(LI2IJ3d) SNIddNs
SASNEdXH ANNA TYLOL
SEONIATE dNAA TYIOL

SASNIAXHE TYIOL
SHUYd

HATILYELSINIWOY
SASNAIXE

SANNIATT TYIOL

HATLYALSINIWAY
SHANIAHT

€cC

TYNLOY
HLYd-0L—-dVHX
TYOSIA

ERs Pt
-dovd

139and
TYONNY

1Lasang
2I¥A-0L-dvdA
TY2sId

£€c0e ‘

(1709) (F€°5ER'9)
5°L9 82 780761
(r-zo) y6 8¥9°CT
§°L9 82 580°6T
97 L2 00°09G'¥%
£°CL EIAR AR A
(p-zL) ¥6°8%9°2CT
(vrzu) 687921
AONY TYNLOY
-1dvA ATar
e A1ne ONIANY Sd0Iddd , d0od

ANNd NOILVAYDHEY TY¥ISHdS NN ¥0d

LA0ddd dSNIAIXT 3 FANNIATT THZIFGYHWNS
LOTALSIA ¥MYYd FTTISIT

1dodnd
A1ne

NOTLdIFDSHd INIWIHYIIA

00008%1T9 :dI
BELYIGT EWIL
€202/60/80 :HLYA



8 €l
L 8%
(6°GF)

90°19L°21
£9°8T€ 6V T
69°6L0°291

£9°8T¢‘6¥T

€9°8T€6F1

69°6L0729T

Z€°698°8
89°0€T’T6C
007000 ‘00€

89°0€T’T62

89°0€T’'16¢C

00°000°00¢€

LLTELT'S
€2°928'691
00°000°GLT

€£2°928'691

£2°9287691

00°000°SLT

(L°90GE) (80°2LTI'ST)

117°6EL
68709272
00°000°s2

687092 %

687092 %

00°000°G2

(LIDIJEA) SNTIddns
SISNAIXT dNAJ TVLIOL
SHOANIATY NN TYIOL

SUSNIAXH TYIOL

NOILYILSININAY
SASNHIAXE

SHNNIATT TYIOL

NOILVILSINIWAY
SHONIATE

£¢

TYNLOY
JLYd-0l-dYdXx
TYOSTIA

tdX-d
SUDvd

LEsand
TYNNNY

13sang
ALYJ-0L-¥vdX
TYDSIA

£20¢ ‘1€ ATOC

(671€) 98°020°Z¢
(9-2ZL) 84°8¥8°9
(6°1¢€) 98°020°zZ¢
(6°1€) 98°0Z0°2¢
(9°2L) 8478789
(9-¢L) 8L°8%8°9
AONY TYNLOY
-I¥VA Ane

&

]

ONTANT sSdOIddd L ¥0d

ALIMADAS IVYIDOS  :ANNA ¥OI

14043 ISNIAXE 3 FNANIATY d3ZIEIVWRWAS

LDOTALSIA MdYd 3TSIT

1a9and
ATne

NOILAIMOSHd LNAWLYYdEA

00008F1ID :dI
8ELP:GT EAWIL
€202/60/80 :31v¥A



07001
€796
(€°sv)

ST PZ9°'GIS
I0°6TE“LE
9T €F6 2SS

T0 6TE’LE

T06TE€’LE

9T €p6 296G

00°0

00°0G8S’CT0'T
00°065°2T0°T
00°05G°2T0°T

00°065°2T0°T

00°06S’C2T0°T

€0°0
21 7597066
ST %S9 ‘06§

21" 7S9'066G

177597068

ST°7S9 7065

0°000¢
07001
(e-zo)

16 79€ ‘€2
0070
16" F9€ ‘€2

0°0
91°6LE '8
LT 6LE 78

9T 6LE %8

9T 6LE V8

LT 6LE'DS

(L1D143d) SNTa¥ns
SESNAdXE dNAd TVIOL
SAONAATY ONAA TYIOL

SUSNIIXE TYIOL

JATIVYLSINIWAY
SISNIdIX3

SHONIATY TYLOL

JATIYALS INIWAY
SHNNIATL

—-ITdvA

(¥4
01

TYNLOY
dI¥Q-0OL-dv3A
IYOSIA

A=A
Ld9vd

LIDang
TENONNY

139dnd
ALYd-0L-IVIA
TY2SId

€202 ‘1€ AIAC

TYNLOY
ATnr

ONIONT SA0I¥dd L d0d

aNNA A3TIAMAS 1d3d  dNAd d04

LI0ddd dASNEAXE 3 HNNIATY QHZTYYWROS
LOIYLSIA ¥Mdv¥d HTISIT

LADANg
AT0r

NOILAIYOSdd LNAWLIVAHEd

00008FT9 :dI
8€:LPGT ‘HWIL
£¢0¢/60/80 :dLyd



€°q¢
€786
(€£°96)

(2L L597°€8€)
GETLZ6'80F
€9°692°G¢

SE°LTZ6 '80F

0070
60°€0Z°2Ch
79 €597921
Z9°bLE’STL
007969 ‘FC

£9769¢ 5S¢

(00°0857€82)
00°060°Z86
0070057869

0070507286

00°000°0TT
00°000°s8
00°0SL PPT
00°00€ %09
00°00078¢

00°005'869

(ST p0¥“SOT)
T17°298°2LS
9T 85V LOY

Tp 298°¢LS

69'991719
1€ €8576F
0S°LEV P8
0€°806°25¢
59°991°22

97°8SV L0V

(1IDIJEA) sSNIJENsS
SESNEIXE aNOJ TYIOL
SUNNIATT NN TYLOL

SHSNHAXT TYLOL

LIETA

SHILITIOVA

SOILVNOV

S3YYd

AATIVYISININGY
SASNIIXA

SANNIATT TVILOL

AT LYALS INTWNAY
SENNIATA

HONY
-TdYA
%

€C
1T

TYLOY

JLYA-0L~-dYdx

TYos1d

AdA-d
+dovd

LAoand
TYANNY

139dnd
ALVd~0L-YYIX
T¥2SIdg

£€20¢ ‘1€ x1Iar

LAOdEd FSNIIXE 3 HNNIATA QIZIAYWWNOS

6°€8 (T976Sh 'cF) (L1°6297°¢€2)
1°2¢ P2 LBL €9 1674€8718
(1-99) £9°L8Z 0T bE"802°89
T-ee VT LPL e 16°L€8°T8
0-00T 0070 £9°99176
0°89 0078962 £€7€80 L
1°98 LZ°G99°1T 05°290°¢1
(€°L1) L6"ETT6S veET8SE 08
0°00T 0070 £9°991°¢
(1°59) €9°1.82°02 vE"80C 88
(1°59) £€9°482°0¢ v€°802°8¢
FONY TYNLOY 139dnd
-I¥vYA A1ar xne
%
ONIQNd SAOI¥dd L ¥Od
NN SLOALOUd TYLIAYD  SANNA Hod

IDTALSIA Md¥Yd dTISIT

NOILATYOSHd LNAWINYdEA

00008¥%1D :dI
8E:LP:GT ‘EWIL
£202/60/80 dLYQ



(€ %) 16 €8L7L8T

987016 “00€
F1°925°969
00" L67'L66

¥1°925°969
00°00L79T
P1°928°6L9
00°0

00" L6V ’'L66
00°00L°G9

00°L6L7TE6
0070

PG 998°6LT
65 °90€’90¥
€T €L8°18S

65°90€°90%
9 1bL’6
F6 795°96¢€
00°0
£1°€L8°18¢
00°6Zg’8¢

ET° 875 €VS
00°0

£ ey 16°992°1¢T
(G 92) €L799F €L
Z°9%1 vz eeL'v0e

(6°92) E€L799% 'EL
(L°9GT) 89°2LG'E

(€7 €2) 50" 768769
0°0 0070

¢ 91T PZ EEL ' POT

88°080°S¢
L8 E€V0’8S
SL'FZT’ES

L8 €F0’8S
L9°T6E"T
02726996
00°0

SL FZTES
00°G6LF'S

SLT6797LL
0070

(LIDI4HAA) SNTIANS
SESNEIXE dANNd TVIOL
SHANIATT ANOd TYLOL

SHSNAIXHE TYIOL

LNVANVISH

AT0D

JATIVALSININAY
SUSNIIKI

SHONIATY TYLOL

LNTANYILSTT

AT0D

UATLVALSININAY
SAONNIATAT

[ A 66722y T0¥
(6 0¢) 00°902°689
€ ¥ 657227 10F
¢ k9 S VL6 ‘S
8° 1% L0 8FY'S6E
00 0070
(6°0¢€) 00°90C°689
(€72} 29°€2L’6¥
(€-1¢€) 8€°287’'6£9
00 00°0
AONY TYNLOY
-IdvA ALYd-0OL-YvdX

% TYOSII

£€C  dA-d

¢l +udvd

Landnd
TYNNNY

1d5angd
dLYA-OdL-YYdX
T¥ISIdg

£20¢ ‘1€ AI00
INTINYLSHY ONY ATO0D :dNAd d¥0d

P S6 Z26°00L°0T
876VT 2E"Z€0'W6T
0°0 0070

JONY TYNLOY

-IdvA Ane

ONIANT ST0I¥3d (L d0od

LHOdAY dSNIdXT 3 dNNIATT TIZIYYWRWAS

LOTELSIA Mdvd JISIT

1390049
Ane

NOTILdTIOSEd LNIWIYYJEQ

00008%1IS :dI
6EILYIGT TEWIL
€20Z/60/80 :dLYd



< O O
o O

0070
0070
0070

0070
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
00°0

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIJI43Q) SO1d4NS
SESNIdXE dNAd TVIOL
SHNNIATY dNAd TYIOL

SESNIIXT TVIOL

NOILVILSININIY
SUSNIIXI

SINNIATY TYIOL

NOILVYLSININAY
SANNIATT

-TdvA

(¥4
€1

TYOLOVY
dLYd-0L-dV¥dA
TYOSTd

dA-A
$d2¥d

L30and
TYNNNY

139d04d
ALYd-0L-dYdX
TYO514

€202

0°0 0070
0°0 0070
0°0 0070
070 0070
0°0 0070
070 00°0
0°0 0070
TONY TYALOY

-I9¥A ATnr

‘1€ ATOr
1930 WIHL ONOT TYIIANID

ONIONZ SUQIddd L d0d

TONNA 904

L1d0dH3d dSNAAXE ¥ HANTATY TIZIYYWRNS
LOIMLSIU Md¥d JISIT

1d2dn4
ATare

NOTILdIYdOSdd INIWIYYd3ad

00008FPT1D :AI
6€LV:GT ‘UWIL
€20Z/60/80 :4L¥Q



o OO
O OO

0070
0070
0070

00°0
00°0
0070

00°0
00°0
0070

(LIDTAHEA) SNIAINS
SESNAIXT aNAA TYIOL
SEHANIATY dNNJ TY.LOL

SASNIIXT TYLOL

NOILVALSININAY
SISNAIXA

SEONIATT TVIOL

NOILVILSININAY
SINNIAATL

-IdvA

£¢
A

TYNLOY
dLVA-0L-dvVHX
TYO5T4

cdA-d
LH9vd

LAa5angd
TYONNY

0070 0°0 00°0
0070 0°0 00°0
00°0 0°0 0070
00°0 00 00" 0
00°0 070 0070
0070 070 0070
0070 0°0 00°0
Laonand HONY TYNLOVY
ALVA-0L-¥vdX -IdvA ATne
TYOSIA %
£202 ‘Te XINC ONIANT SAOTMHd L ¥0d

SLASSY TYLIAVD :(ONAd 4904

LA0d3d dSNIdXH 3 HANIATE JHZIYVARNS
L2Id18Id XMYvd TT1SIT

1do5and
ATAC

NOILAIYOSEd INIWIYVYJIHd

00008%T1D :dI
6ETLPIGT HWIL
€202/60/80 :3L¥Q



L°T1968 18 110 F0% T

LY €25°L
00°7PS9°G1€ ‘0T
LY LLT’EZE'0T

(LIDIAEA) SNIJANS
SHASNIdIXE TYJIDINAW TVLOL
SANNIATT TYIIDINAW IYIOL

€766 6T°€LS'509°F
(L 1p) 0076856009
AONY TYNLOY
-T¥YA  ALY¥d-OL-YYdA

% TY2SId

€2  dA-d4

ST  AD¥d

1L39ang
TYNNNY

€8 T6€'F (8°66¢) (66°6L8°T) 987929
LO"09FLT0’9 (1°9) b9°226°216 Z6°LE97658
06°1G8'120°9 67§ SOEF0’TT6 8L°¥92°098
Lasand dJONY TYNLOY L32dng
ILYA-0L-¥VHX -IavA ATQr Ane
TYOSId %
£c0c ‘1€ XIne ONIANT sdOoI¥dd L ¥0d

STIVLOL 1d90ddd TVdIDINNW

Ld0ddd ISNAJXH 3 ANNIATT dHZ IEVRHWNS
LOTYLSIA MIv¥d FISIT

NOILAIJDSHT INIAWLIVAEA

00008FTD QI
BELPGT TUWIL
£20Z/60/80 :31v¥d



